
AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(a) Includes Goodwill and asset impairment write offs as follows: $42.7 
million in the fourth quarter of 2003 (Successor Company), $47.4 million in the 
three months ended December 31, 2002 (Successor Company), $25.4 million in the 
third quarter of 2002 (Predecessor Company) and $1.9 million and $0.6 million in 
the second and third quarter of 2001, respectively (Predecessor Company). 

(b) Extraordinary item represents the forgiveness and reinstatement of 
certaln debt in accordance with the consummation of the Plan. 

NOTE S - Commitments and Contingencies 

Operating lease commitments 

The Company has long-term operating leases for offices, manufacturing 
facilities and equipment which expire through 2009. The Company has renewal 
options on some locations, which provide for renewal rents based upon increases 
tied to the consumer price index. Net rental expense for the year ended December 
31, 2003, the three months ended December 31, 2002 (Successor Company), the nine 
months ended September 30, 2002 (Predecessor Company) and the year ended 
December 31, 2001 (Predecessor Company) was $13.2 million, $3.6 million, $10.7 
million, and $16.7 million, respectively. At December 31, 2003, future minimum 
lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows: $6.5 
million in 2004; $4.3 million in 2005; $1.4 million in 2006; $0.9 million in 
2007; $0.5 million in 2008 and insignificant thereafter. 

NOTE T - Related Party Transactions 

In recognition of services provided during the bankruptcy period, Mr. 
Gary A. Singer, a brother of Mr. Steven G. Singer, was awarded a participation 
in the Company's restructuring bonus pool at a $325,000 level, which was fully 
paid over a 36-month period commencing in January 2001 and ending December 31, 
2003. On November 21, 2000, the Board of Directors (excluding Steven Singer, who 
abstained from discussion and voting on this subject) authorized, (but the 
Company did not execute, pending Compensation Committee ratification), a 
three-year consulting agreement with Mr. Gary Singer, to ensure the continuity 
of his services. On March 22, 2001, as Mr. Gary Singer had continued to provide 
consulting services to the Parent but the authorized agreement remained 
unexecuted, the Board of Directors (excluding Steven Singer, who abstained from 
discussion and voting on this subject) authorized the payment to Mr. Gary Singer 
of $10,000 for consulting services rendered in January 2001. Thereafter, the 
Parent entered into a three-year consulting agreement, effective retroactively 
as of February 1, 2001, which expired on February 1, 2004, providing for annual 
consulting fees of $120,000, payable monthly. The consulting agreement provided 
that if the agreement was terminated, other than for cause, as defined therein, 
Mr. Gary Singer would receive a lump-sum payment in an amount that would have 
otherwise been paid through the term of the agreement. On August 21, 2001, the 
Compensation Committee ratified the November 2000 and March 2001 actions of the 
Board of Directors with respect to compensation matters. Mr. Singer's consulting 
agreement was not renewed upon expiration. 

NOTE U - Subsequent Events 

In January 2004, ABN sold its Philadelphia plant for approximately $0.8 
million and will record a gain of approximately $0.4 million in the first 
quarter of 2004. Also in January 2004, ABN sold currency equipment that was 
impaired in prior years for approximately $0.5 million with a corresponding gain 
in the same amount. 

In the flrst quarter of 2004, the Company sold LM's New Zealand 
subsidiary to a local management group. As a result of the sale, LM will receive 
approxlmately $4.3 milllon in cash resulting In a pre-tax gain of approximately 
$ 3.5 million. The net proceeds from the sale will be utilized to pay down 
approxlmately $3.6 milllon of LM1s bank debt and approxlmately $0.7 million will 
be used to fund worklng capital as mutually determined by the Company and the 
Banking Syndicate pursuant to the proposed restructuring plan discussed below. 



AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE V - 

LM Proposed Restructuring 

In the third quarter of 2003, the Banking Syndicate evaluated the 
public sale process conducted by LM's financial advisors. After reviewing all 
options, the Banking Syndicate elected not to sell LM but have instead entered 
into negotiations with LM and the Company, and subsequently verbally agreed 
(subject to final documentation) in principle to restructure LM's bank debt 
through a combination of debt forgiveness of approximately $45 million in 
exchange for a preferred and common equity swap, thereby leaving approximately 
$15 million of debt on LM's books. This transaction would give the Banking 
Syndicate an initial controlling equity stake in LM and would result in the 
Parent relinquishing control in exchange for approximately 11% of the preference 
stock and a potential future equity interest of approximately 40% once the 
restructured bank debt is fully amortized. The final terms and conditions are 
expected to be completed sometime between the first and the second quarters of 
2004. The exchange is expected to result in a non-cash gain to the Company to 
the extent of the net discharge of the Parent's equity deficit in LM which is 
approximately $53.9 million at December 31, 2003 and the value in its minority 
interest position based upon the fair value received in preference stock which 
is estimated to be approximately $2.1 million. 

The proforma effect of the LM restructuring on the Company's 
consolidated balance sheet , income statement and earnings per share as if the 
transaction occurred on December 31, 2003 would be as follows: 

Consolidated Consolidated 
with LM LM Proforma without LM 

December 31. 2003 Transaction December 31. 2003 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - -  ....---....--.... 

PROFORMA BALANCE SHEET 

Current assets 
Property & Equipment, net 
Other assets 

Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 

Long-term debt 

Other long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Stockholder's (deficit) 

PROFORMA INCOME 
STATEMENT AND EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Loss before taxes on income and 
minority interest 

Taxes on income 

Loss before minority interest 
Minority interest 

Net loss 

Net loss per common share 
Basic and Diluted 



AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

While agreements in principle between the Company, LM and the Banking Syndicate 
have resulted in satisfactory arrangements in the past, there is no certainty 
that the above process will be satisfactorily concluded. As of March 26, 2004, 
the parties remained disagreed on certain material aspects of the agreement. In 
the event that these discussions are not satisfactorily concluded, there is a 
possibility LM may not be able to continue as a going concern absent further 
accommodation from the Banking Syndicate. Moreover, LM's capital constraints 
have caused local management difficulty in upgrading computer and other systems 
that, in turn, continue to hamper LM management's ability to effectively and 
efficiently operate, evaluate, restructure and report the operations of the 
business. It is anticipated that the restructuring will provide the future 
liquidity necessary to upgrade and enhance the quality of LM's overall financial 
reporting environment. Under the terms of the LM Debt, dividends payable to the 
Parent are prohibited. 



CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET 
(Dollars in thousands) 

SCHEDULE I 

December 31, 
2003 2002 

(Successor Co) (Successor Co) 

ASSETS 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalent 
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 
Current deferred taxes 

Total current assets 

Receivables from subsidiaries, net 
Investments in subsidiaries, at equity 

Furniture and equipment, at cost 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Other assets and deferred charges 
Deferred pension expense 
Deferred taxes 
Other 
Goodwi 11 

Note references are to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 



CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET 
(Dollars in thousands) 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT 
Current Liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long term debt - Senior Notes 

Other long-term liabilities 

Commitments and Contingencies - Note B and R 

Stockholders' deficit 
Common Stock par value $.01 per share authorized 
20,000,000 shares issued 11,828,571 at December 31, 2003 
and 2002 
Capital surplus 
Retained deficit 
Treasury stock, at cost (57,756 shares) 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Total stockholders' deficit 

SCHEDULE I 

December 31, 
2003 2002 

(Successor Co) (Successor Co) 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Note references are to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 



CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

SCHEDULE I 

Three Months Nlne Months Year 
Ended Ended Ended 

December 31, December 31, September 30, December 31, 
2003 2002 2002 2001 

(Successor Co) (Successor Co) (Predecessor Co) (Predecessor Co) 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -  -------.------ ----.------..--- ..-----....----. 

Admlnlstratlve and other expenses 
Corporate offlce expenses $ 3,906 $ 687 $ 2,978 $ 4,446 
Depreclatlon and amortization 13 3 12 13 
Goodwlll and asset lmpalrment 7,347 
Interest expense 9.703 2,272 7,008 8,006 
Galn on Senlor Note repurchase (3.393) 
Other lncome, net (711) 103 767 (199) 

----...----... ---...---....- .-----...----... --...-----.-.--- 

Loss before reorganization Items, taxes and 
equlty in earnings of subsldlarles (16.865) (3.065) (10,765) (12,266) 

Reorganization (income) expense 
Fresh-Start adjustments 
Reorganization costs 

Income (loss) before taxes and equity 
in earnings of subsidiaries 

Taxes 
State and local 
Deferred state and local 
Foreign (foreign withholding taxes on dividends) 
Deferred federal (eliminated in consolidation 
against domestic subsidiary's deferred provision) 

Loss before Extraordinary items and equity 
in earnings of subsidiaries 

Extraordinary Items 
Gain or forgiveness of debt 91.364 
Loss on debt reinstatement (1,844) 

..--.-...--... --....---...-- .--....----...-- .----..-----.... 

89,520 

.---...-.--... --...---....-- .---...---....-- .----...----.... 

Income (loss) before equity in earnings of subsidiaries (17,341) (3.109) 167.939 

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries, net (29,241) (36.322) 92,988 5,173 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Note references are to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 



CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 
PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Year Three Months Nine Months Year 
Ended Ended Ended Ended 

December 31. December 31. September 30, December 31. 
2003 2002 2002 2001 

(Successor Co) (Successor Co) (Predecessor Co) (Predeccesor Co) 
-..--..---.--- ---.---------. -.---..----...-- ----.----.----.- 

Cash From Operations: 
Net Income $ (46.582) $ (39.431) $ 260,927 $ (5.454) 

...--..---..-- ---..---..---. -...--...--...-- -.------------.. 

Items not affecting cash: 
Fresh Start Adjustments 
Extraordinary item- (Gain) on forgiveness of debt 
Extraordinam item-Loss on debt reinstatement 
Extraordinary item-(gain) on repurchase 
of 10 3/8% debt 

Accrued PIK Interest-10 3/8% Senior Debt 
Equity in Earnings of subsidiaries 
Deferred taxes 
Ancrt~zatlor. of deferiec ccmp-nce~lo:~ 
AmQrtlzatlorl cf deferred deoc exyer.ss  
Depreciation and amortization 
Goodwill and asset impairment 
Gain on Sale of Assets 
Other 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 
Receivables 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Other liabilities 
Other 
Pre-petition liabilities subject to compromise 
Post-petition liabilities 

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities 

Investing Activities 
Investment in subsidiary 
Capital Expenditures 
~rbceeds £;om sale of assets 

..--..---.---- --.----------- ----.---------.- ..---..---..---. 

Net cash provided by investing actlvltles (8) (1.325) 

Financing Activities 
Dividends from subsidiaries 6,520 1,668 5,524 5,024 
Proceeds from stock issuance 11 
Repurchase of Debt (10 318% Bonds) (2,929) (14) 

.--..--..---.- .-.-..--...-.. .--------------- ---------.----.- 

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities 3,591 1.665 5,524 5,024 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash: (616) (433) 2.482 (1,793) 

Cash Balance - Beginning 3,811 4,244 1.762 3,555 
----.--------- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Cash Balance - Ending $ 3,195 $ 3,811 $ 4,244 $ 1,762 
========*===== ============== ================ ---------------- ---------------- 

Supplemental cash payments: 
Taxes (principally foreign withholding 

taxes on dividends) 
Reorganization items 

Note references are to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 



CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT SCHEDULE I1 
AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, NINE MONTHS 
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2002 AND YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 

SCHEDULE 11- VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
(in thousands) 

Column A 
Description 

---.-.----------------------.------.------------------. 

Doubtful accounts allowance 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 (Predecessor) 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Predecessor) 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 (Predecessor) 

Three Months Ended December 31, 2002 (Successor) 

Year Ended December 31, 2003 (Successor) 

Inventory valuation allowance 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 (Predecessor) 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Predecessor) 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 (Predecessor) 

Three Months Ended December 31, 2002 (Successor) 

Year Ended December 31, 2003 (Successor) 

Column C 
Column B Additions 
Balance at Charged to Column E 
Beginning Costs and Column D Balance at 
of Period Expenses (Deductions) End of 
---.------ - - - - - - - - -  --.------------- - - - - - - - - - -  

$ 1,446 $ 636 $ (404) (a) $ 1,554 
(124) (b) 

Uncollectible accounts written off, net of recoveries 

Changes in exchange rates 

Inventory charged against allowance 



SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on 
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on March 30, 2004. 

AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 

By: /s/ Steven G. Singer 
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EXHIBIT 31.1 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven G. Singer, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of American Banknote 
Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue 
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary 
to make the statements made, in llght of the circumstances under which 
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period 
covered by thls annual report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial 
information included in this annual report, falrly present in all 
material respects the financlal condition, results of operations and 
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the perlods presented in 
thls annual report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the 
registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused 
such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under 
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating 
to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is 
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly 
during the period in which this annual report is being 
prepared; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure 
controls and procedures and presented In this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of those disclosure 
controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by 
this annual report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed In this annual report any change in the registrant's 
internal control over flnanclal reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter, (the registrant's 
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or 1s reasonably likely to materially 
affect, the registrant's internal control over flnancial 
reporting; and 

The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based 
on our most recent evaluation, of Internal control over financial 
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the 
registrant's board of directors: 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the 
design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the 
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report 
financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management 
or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal controls over financial reporting. 

Date: March 30, 2004 

/s/ Steven G. Singer 
----------------------------------. 

Name: Steven G. Singer 
Title: Chief Executive Officer 



EXHIBIT 31.2 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Patrick J. Gentile, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of American Banknote 
Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue 
statement of a material fact or omlt to state a material fact necessary 
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which 
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period 
covered by this annual report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial 
information Included in thls annual report, falrly present in all 
material respects the financlal condltlon, results of operations and 
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented In 
thls annual report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
deflned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-l5(e)) for the 
registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused 
such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under 
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating 
to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is 
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly 
during the period in which this annual report is being 
prepared; 

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure 
controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of those disclosure 
controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by 
this annual report based on such evaluation; and 

(c) Disclosed in this annual report any change in the registrant's 
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter, (the registrant's 
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially 
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based 
on our most recent evaluation, of internal control over financial 
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the 
registrant's board of directors: 

(a) All signlflcant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the 
design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the 
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report 
financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management 
or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal controls over financial reporting. 

Date: March 30, 2004 

/s/ Patrick J. Gentile 
--------------------------------. 

Name: Patrick J. Gentile 
Title: Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 3 2 . 2  

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
OF AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 

This certification is provided pursuant to 1 8  U.S.C. Section 
1 3 5 0 ,  as adopted pursuant to Section 906  of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2 0 0 3 ,  and 
accompanies the annual report on Form 1 0 - K  (the "Form 1 0 - K N )  for the year ended 
December 3 1 ,  2 0 0 3  of American Banknote Corporation (the "Company"). 

I, Steven G. Singer, the Chief Executive Officer of the 
Company certify that, to the best of my knowledge: 

(i) the Form 10-K fully complies with the requirements of Section 
1 3  (a) or Section 1 5  (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1 9 3 4 ;  
and 

(ii) the information contained in the Form 1 0 - K  fairly presents, in 
all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the Company. 

Dated: March 30, 2 0 0 4 .  

/s/ Steven G. Singer 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Name: Steven G. Singer 



EXHIBIT 32.1 

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
OF AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 

This certification is provided pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2003, and 
accompanies the annual report on Form 10-K (the "Form 10-Ku) for the year ended 
December 31, 2003 of American Banknote Corporation (the "Company"). 

I, Patrick J. Gentile, the Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company certify that, to the best of my knowledge: 

(i) the Form 10-K fully complies with the requirements of Section 
13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; 
and 

(ii) the information contained in the Form 10-K fairly presents, in 
all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the Company. 

Dated: March 30, 2004. 

/s/ Patrick J. Gentile 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Name: Patrick J. Gentile 
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PART I11 
- - - - - - - - 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION. 

COMPENSATION OF NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 

The table below contains information about the annual and long-term 
compensation for services rendered in all capacities for the three years ended 
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 for the Chief Executive Officer and each of the 
four other most highly compensated executive officers of American Banknote 
Corporation (the 91Parent") as of December 31, 2003 whose salary and bonus 
together exceeded $100,000 in 2003. These persons are sometimes referred to as 
the "named executive officers." 

Summary Compensation Table 

Annual Compensation Awards ~ayouts 
................... ...... ....... 

All Other 
Other Annual Restricted Securities LTIP Compensation 

Name and Principal salary Bonus compensatzon stock Underlying Payouts ( 5 )  (2) (31 (4) 
Position year ( $ )  ( $ 1  ( 5 )  (1) Award(s) Options/SARS ( $ )  1i) 

(a) 1b) 1ci (dl le) If) 19) (h) 

Steven G. Singer 2003 467,500 233.748 16) 18.795 17) . . . . . . 
. . . . 

10,356 
Chairman and Chief 2002 422,579 294,108(6) 13,396 (7) 

. - 
150.000 

. - . . 
12,086 

Executive Officer 2001 357,516 243,750(61 12,875(7) 7,054 

Sidney Levy 2003 200,810 280.340 160.33115) . . -. . . . . 
Dlrector and 2002 189,786 231.542 161,81015) . . 125.000 . . . . 
President Of ABNB 2001 201.550 274.659 169,410(5) . . -. . . . . 

Patrick J. Gentile 2003 264.000 132,000 22,699(8) -. . - . . 
. . . . 

8,798 
Executive Vice 2002 247,064 151.556(61 22.699(8) 

. . 
125,000 

. . . . 
8,995 

President - 2001 222.361 123.750(6) 22.699(8) 8.326 
Finance and Chief 
Financial Officer 

David M. Kober 2003 154,500 46.350 . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 

2,136 
vice President and 2002 52,083 24.50516) 25,000 1,409 
General Counsel 
(9) 

Craig D. Welner 2003 92.437 19.300(6) . - . . . . . . 1,816 
Acting Treasurer 
and Director of 
Financial Reporting 

(1) With the exception of Mr. Levy, the value of each of the named 
executive officer's perquisites did not exceed the threshold for 
disclosure established under Regulation S-K. 

(2) Amounts shown for 2003 include allocable costs of life insurance 
for Mr. Singer ($7,080), Mr. Gentile ($6,796), Mr. Kober ($1,416) 
and Mr. Weiner ($1,204), and allocable costs of long term 
disability for Mr. Singer ($3,276), Mr. Gentile ($2,002), Mr. 
Kober ($720) and Mr. Weiner ($612) . 

(3) Amounts shown for 2002 include allocable costs of life insurance 
for Mr. Singer ($8,810), Mr. Gentile ($6,993) and Mr. Kober 
($992), and allocable costs of long term disability for Mr. 
Singer ($3,276), Mr. Gentile ($2,002) and Mr. Kober ($417) . 

(4) Amounts shown for 2001 include (i) contributions to the Parent's 
defined contribution Retirement Plan for Mr. Singer ($3,708) and 
Mr. Gentile ($6,219), (ii) allocable costs of life insurance 
for Mr. Singer ($70) and Mr. Gentile ($105) and (iii) allocable 
costs of long term disability for Mr. Singer ($3,276) and 
Mr. Gentile ($2,002) . 

(5) Amounts payable to Mr. Levy include: (i) payments of $96,000, per 
year in 2003, 2002, and 2001 respectively, pursuant to his 
Consulting Agreement with the Parent and (ii) reimbursement of Mr. 
Levy's annual school and apartment allowances of $64,331 in 2003, 
$65,810 in 2002 and $73,410 in 2001. 



( 6 )  Bonuses payable to Messrs Singer, Gentile, Kober and Weiner 
pursuant to a 2003 incentive bonus program, Messrs Singer, 
Gentile and Kober pursuant to a 2002 incentive bonus program and 
Messrs Singer and Gentile pursuant to a 2001 incentive bonus 
program, were approved by the Compensation Committee, and based 
upon objective performance criteria. The calculations of the 
bonus pursuant to such programs with respect to 2003 were 
reviewed, approved and paid by the Compensation Committee in 
February 2004, with respect to 2002 were reviewed, approved and 
paid by the Compensation Committee in March 2003, and with 
respect to 2001 were reviewed, approved and paid by the 
Compensation Committee in March 2002. 

(7) Amounts shown in 2003, 2002 and 2001 represent Mr. Singer's 
compensation for services rendered as a non-employee director of 
Leigh-Mardon, the Parent's Australian subsidiary. Fees for 2003 
relating to LM were deferred and paid to Mr. Singer in March 2004 
in the amount of $18,796. 

(8) Represent the first, second and third installments on the loan 
forgiven by the Parent to Mr. Gentile pursuant to his employment 
arrangement. 

(9) Mr. Kober was named Vice President and General Counsel on May 31, 
2002 and served on a part-time basis until the end of 2002 
whereupon he assumed full time duties for his position commencing 
2003. 

OPTION/SAR GRANTS IN THE LAST FISCAL YEAR 

No options or stock appreciation rights ("SARS") were granted in 2003. 

Under the Plan of reorganization, the Parent was authorized to issue 
Management Incentive Options to certain employees and consultants of the 
reorganized Parent and its subsidiaries, following the Effective Date, pursuant 
to the Parent's 2002 Management Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plantt). Such 
Management Incentive Options permit recipients to purchase shares of New Common 
Stock at an option strike price of $2.50 per share, upon the terms and 
conditions set forth in the Incentive Plan. The Incentive Plan permits the 
issuance of Management Incentive Options to purchase up to 1,117,700 shares or 
approximately 8.1% of the New Common Stock on a fully diluted basis. Unless 
otherwise determined by the Board of Directors upon issuance, the options will 
be scheduled to expire on the earlier of (i) 10 years after the initial grant, 
(ii) 90 days after termination of employment for any reason other than death, 
disability, retirement or cause, (iii) one year after termination of employment 
by reason of death, disability or retirement or (iv) termination of employment 
for cause. On September 12, 2002, the Board of Directors of the Parent approved 
a grant of 780,000 Management Incentive Options to certain key employees. The 
options are scheduled to vest in three equal annual installments on December 31, 
2002, 2003 and 2004, respectively and are conditioned upon meeting specific 
performance goals as set by the Board of Directors. 

Pursuant to the Plan of reorganization all options to purchase 
securities of the Predecessor Company existing prior to commencement of the 
Parent's Chapter 11 Proceeding were cancelled upon consummation of the Plan. 

No stock options or SARs were granted to or exercised by the named 
executive officers during 2003 and 2001. The following table sets forth for each 
of the named executive officers: (a) the number of shares of Common Stock 
acquired upon the exercise of options during 2003; (b) the value realized from 
options exercised during 2003; (c) the number of options held as of December 31, 
2003, both exercisable and unexercisable; and (d) the value of such options as 
of that date. 



AGGREGATED OPTION/SAR EXERCISES IN LAST FISCAL YEAR AND 
FY-END OPTION/SAR VALUES 

Securities underlying value of Unexercised 
shares Unexerczsed Options/SARs at In-the-Money Options/Sms at 

Acquired on value Fiscal Year End ( # I  Fiscal Year End is1 

Name 

-~ - ~ ~ -  E X ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  Realized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  --.----..---..---...... :..... 
I#) ( $ 1  Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable 

Steven G. Singer . . . . 100,000 50,000 . . . . 
. . Sidney Levy . . 83,333 41,667 . . . . 

Patrick J. Gentile -. . - 83.333 41,667 -. 
. . 

. . 
David M. Kober . . 16.667 8,333 . . . . 
Craig D. Weiner . . . . 6,667 3.333 . . . . 

All options to purchase securities of the Parent issued pursuant to any option 
plan existing prior to commencement of the Parent's Chapter 11 Proceeding were 
cancelled upon consummation of the Plan. 

LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLANS AWARDS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR 

No LTIP awards were made to any of the named executive officers in the 
Summary Compensation Table. 

In March 2002, the Compensation Committee adopted a long term 
management incentive program called the Equity and Cash Improvement Program, 
("ECIP"). The purpose of the ECIP is to more closely align the interests of 
certain executive officers, the Parent's local management team and certain 
consultants with those of the Parent's stockholders. Under the ECIP, objective 
bonus criteria have been established, based upon specific calculable performance 
targets within four categories of transactions: (a) acquisitions, mergers or 
joint ventures requiring little cash investment; (b) sale of assets or 
subsidiaries; (c) equity creation by debt buy-in; and (d) equity investment. 

The Compensation Committee identified the above transactions for the 
purpose of establishing three priorities following the Company's reorganization: 
(I) operating, maintaining and managing returns from the Parent's existing 
business units; (2) generating substantial cash for the purpose of reducing the 
principal amount of its public and subsidiary level indebtedness; and (3) 
realizing long-term value for all stakeholders through strategic transactions 
that do not require significant cash investment. 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS 

Mr. Steven G. Singer was appointed Chief Executive Officer and Chairman 
of the Board of Directors on November 21, 2000, and serves pursuant to an 
employment agreement with the Parent with an initial term ending on April 1, 
2004. Initially, in November 2000, the Parent's agreement with Mr. Singer 
provided for a base rate of $180,000 per annum and did not require his services 
full time. During early 2001, it was determined that Mr. Singer's services were 
required full time, and an employment agreement was entered into as of April 1, 
2001, with an initial base salary of $390,000 per annum. In March 2002, the 
Compensation Committee increased Mr. Singer's base salary to $425,000 per annum. 
In January 2003, the Compensation Committee increased Mr. Singer's base salary 
to $467,500 per annum. Mr. Singer's employment agreement is subject to automatic 
two-year extensions, unless advance notice of non-renewal is given. The 
agreement provides for his engagement as Chairman of the Board and Chief 
Executive Officer of the Parent and each of its major operating subsidiaries. 

In the event Mr. Slnger's employment wlth the Parent 1s termlnated or 
not renewed by the Parent other than for cause or 1s termlnated by Mr. Slnger 
for "good reason" (as deflned In the employment agreement), Mr. Slnger 1s 
entltled to recelve a lump sum payment equal to three years of the base salary 
In effect on the date of termlnatlon, and the contlnuatlon of medlcal, dental, 
llfe and other Insurance coverage called for In the agreement for a perlod of 
three years. In addltlon, all stock optlons that may be Issued to Mr. Slnger 
wlll become vested and exercisable. The agreement also provldes that each year, 
the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors shall establish a bonus 
plan based on achlevement of speclfled performance targets. The target bonus 
amount 1s 50% of base salary In 2001 and 2002 and 55% In 2003, based upon 100% 
achlevement of the performance targets established. The bonus plan also lncludes 
provlslons for payment of a range of bonus amounts, both above (up to 75% of 
base salary) and below the target bonus amount, depending upon actual 
performance relatlve to the speclfled performance targets, and requires, at a 
mlnlmum, that 



85% of such performance targets be achleved for any partial bonus to be paid. 
The target bonus program for Mr. Singer for 2003 remained unchanged from 2002 
and 2 0 0 1 .  

Mr Sldney Levy serves pursuant to an employment agreement wlth 
Amerlcan Bank Note Company Graflca e Servlcos Ltda, the Parent's 77 5% owned 
Brazlllan subsldlary The term of the agreement, as amended, ends on January 1, 
2008 Mr. Levy's employment agreement 1s subject to an automatic two year 
extenslon, unless advance notlce of non-renewal 1s glven The agreement 
provldes for hls engagement as Presldent and General Manager of ABNB and a base 
salary determined In local currency and adjusted for lnflatlon plus an 
addltlonal flxed amount of $48,000  per annum The US Dollar equivalent for the 
year ended December 31,  2003 was approxlmately $ 2 0 1 , 0 0 0  In addltlon, for 2001,  
2002 and 2003,  Mr Levy partlclpated In a target bonus plan at ABNB pursuant to 
whlch he became ellglble for a performance bonus based upon crlterla establlshed 
by the Parent In the event hls current employment agreement 1s not renewed, Mr 
Levy wlll be entltled to enter Into a two-year consulting agreement wlth ABNB at 
an annual rate not lower than one half of hls then annual base salary. In the 
event Mr Levy's employment 1s termlnated other than for cause, or 1s termlnated 
by Mr. Levy for "good reason" or as a result of a "change In control" (as 
deflned In the agreement), then he wlll be entltled to recelve a severance 
payment equal to twlce hls then annual base salary, (plus any accrued lncentlve 
bonus), as well as a contlnuatlon of medlcal beneflts and penslon fund 
contrlbutlons for a two year perlod 

The Parent also has a consulting agreement with Mr. Levy, the term of 
which as amended, ends on January 1, 2 0 0 8 .  The agreement provides for Mr. Levy 
to assist and advise the Parent in its business affairs, and to keep it aware of 
business opportunities and changes in the business environment that may impact 
the Parent's interests. Mr. Levy receives $96,000  per annum for these consulting 
services. In the event the consulting agreement is not renewed, Mr. Levy will be 
entitled to enter into a new two-year consulting agreement with the Parent, at 
an annual rate not lower than $ 4 8 , 0 0 0 .  In the event that the Company fails to 
renew the consulting agreement or terminates Mr. Levy other than for cause, then 
Mr. Levy shall receive a lump sum payment equal to two years of annual 
consulting fees. 

In January 2001,  the Parent entered Into a Stock Purchase and Sale 
Agreement wlth Mr. Levy whereby he could purchase a 1 6% Interest In ABNB, for 
an aggregate purchase prlce of approxlmately $ 0 . 6  mllllon. The sale was 
contingent upon consurnmatlon of the Plan. However, as a result of the delay In 
consummating the Parent's Plan, and the subsequent devaluation of the Real, the 
Parent and Mr. Levy agreed on December 1 2 ,  2 0 0 1  to termlnate such agreement. 

Under a separate agreement dated December 12,  2001,  ABNB agreed to an 
lncentlve bonus arrangement with Mr. Levy, which would entitle Mr. Levy to a 
cash bonus based upon a success formula in the event that ABNB is sold by the 
Parent during Mr. Levy's employment as President of ABNB. 

Mr Patrlck J Gentlle serves as Executive Vlce Presldent and Chlef 
Flnanclal Offlcer, pursuant to a letter agreement wlth the Parent dated January 
29,  1999,  and an addltlonal agreement dated November 1 3 ,  2 0 0 0  The letter 
agreement provlded for a base compensatlon of $185,000  per annum, whlch was 
Increased by the Board of Directors to $220,000  per annum effectlve November 1 5 ,  
2 0 0 0  In March 2002,  the Compensatlon Commlttee lncreased Mr Gentlle's salary 
to $240,000  per annum effectlve retroactlvely to January 1, 2002 In January, 
2003 the Compensatlon Commlttee Increased Mr Gentlle's salary to $264,000  per 
annum retroactlvely to January 1, 2003 In the event that hxs employment 1s 
termlnated by the Parent for any reason other than "For Cause," as deflned In 
the letter, or at hls lnltlatlve, the Parent wlll contlnue hls salary for two 
years wlth beneflts or, at hls optlon, pay hlm a lump sum equal to two years of 
the base salary In effect on the date of termlnatlon, wlthout beneflts. The 
agreement also provldes that Mr Gentlle wlll partlclpate In any Compensatlon 
Commlttee approved lncentlve bonus program at a target bonus level commensurate 
wlth other senlor managers of the Company For the year 2001,  the Parent 
establlshed a bonus plan for Mr Gentlle based on achlevement of speclfled 
performance targets The target bonus amount was 4 5 %  of base salary, based upon 
1 0 0 %  achlevement of the performance targets establlshed The bonus plan also 
lncluded a provlslon for payment of a range of bonus amounts, both above (up to 
67 5 %  of base salary) and below the target bonus amount, dependlng upon actual 
performance relatlve to the speclfled performance targets, and requlred, at a 
mlnlmum, that 85% of such performance targets be achleved for any partlal bonus 
to be pald The target bonus program for Mr Gentlle for 2002 remalned unchanged 
from 2 0 0 1 .  In 2003,  the target bonus percentage was ralsed from 4 5 %  to 50% of 
base salary The bonus plan for 2003 lncluded a provlslon for payment of a range 
of bonus amounts (up to 7 5 %  of base salary) and below the target bonus amount, 
dependlng upon actual performance relatlve to the speclfled performance targets, 
and requlred, at a mlnlmum, that 85% of such performance targets be achleved for 
any partlal bonus to be pald 



Mr. David M. Kober serves as Vice President and General Counsel, 
effective May 31, 2002. For the years 2003 and 2002, the Parent established a 
bonus plan for Mr. Kober based on achievement of specified performance targets. 
The target bonus amount was 30% of base salary, based upon 100% achievement of 
the performance targets established. The bonus plan also included a provision 
for payment of a range of bonus amounts, both above (up to 45% of base salary) 
and below the target bonus amount, depending upon actual performance relative to 
the specified performance targets, and required, at a minimum, that 85% of such 
performance targets be achieved for any partial bonus to be paid. In 2002, Mr. 
Kober's bonus was prorated for his partial year of service. 

Mr. Craig D. Weiner serves as Acting Treasurer and Director of 
Financial Reporting, effective September 5, 2002. for the year 2003, the Parent 
established a bonus plan for Mr. Weiner based on achievement of specified 
performance targets. The target bonus amount was 20% of base salary, based upon 
100% achievement of the performance targets established. The bonus plan also 
included a provision for payment of a range of bonus amounts, both above (up to 
30% of base salary) and below the target bonus amount, depending upon actual 
performance relative to the specified performance targets and required, at a 
minimum, that 85% of such performance targets be achieved for any partial bonus 
to be paid. In 2002, Mr. Weiner's base salary and bonus were below the threshold 
of required disclosure established under Regulation S-K. 

REPRICING OF OPTIONS/SARS 

There were no repricing of Options/SARs in 2003. 

RETIREMENT PLAN 

Effective April 1, 1994, the Board of Directors approved a supplemental 
retirement plan for certain executives and management employees of the Parent 
(the "SERP"). In general, the SERP provides that a participant retiring at age 
65 will receive a monthly retirement benefit equal to an amount determined, in 
the case of the Parent's retired senior executives, and including current 
executives Mr. Singer and Mr. Gentile, by multiplying the participant's "final 
average compensation" (as defined in the SERP) by a percentage equal to 3% for 
each of the first ten years plus 1.5% for each of the next twenty years of 
service, or for junior level executives, by a percentage equal to 2% for each of 
the first ten years, 1.5% for each of the next ten years and 1% for each of the 
next ten years. The result of the computation is decreased by a participant's 
Social Security benefits and any amounts available from the participant's 
pension or profit sharing plan from the Parent or its predecessors. The 
retirement income is to be paid at normal or deferred retirement dates for life 
only with the appropriate actuarial reduction of a joint and survivor election. 
Early retirement benefits are available with a reduction of 2% for each year 
less than age 62. No benefit will be provided prior to a participant achieving 
age 55 and 10 years of service. All participants will receive credit for past 
service to the Parent or any of its wholly owned subsidiaries. Compensation in 
excess of $506,843 as of April 1, 2003 (increased by 6% on each plan anniversary 
date), will not be considered when calculating plan benefits. However, as 
provided for in the employment contract of Morris Weissman, the Parent's former 
Chief Executive Officer, his benefit in the SERP was calculated based upon 
compensation of $800,000. 

In the first quarter of 2004, the Parent notified former pre-petition 
participants of the SERP that due to cash flow constraints it would indefinitely 
suspend any future payments until further notice under the SERP. One of the 
participants has formally filed a notice of default. The Parent intends to enter 
into discussions with various participants in an attempt to settle payments due 
under the SERP in an effort to avoid litigation. However there can be no 
assurance that a successful outcome between the parties can be achieved. 

The following table shows the estimated annual benefit payable to 
employees in various compensation and years of service categories based upon the 
senior executive accrual rates. The estimated benefits apply to an employee 
retiring at age sixty-five in 2002 who elects to receive his or her benefit in 
the form of a single life annuity. These benefits would be reduced by any 



benefits attributable to the Parent's (and its predecessor's) contributions 
(and the earnings thereon) to pension and/or profit sharing plans and social 
security. 

PENSION PLAN TABLE 

Final Average 
Compensation 
- - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Years Of Service 
---.------------------.-------------.------------------------------------- 

1 0  15 2 0  2 5  - 3 0  
- . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION AND CONSULTING CONTRACTS 

In November 2000, the Board of Directors elected Mr. Gerald Goldsmith 
as Chairman Emeritus of the Board and he became a consultant to the Parent, at 
the rate of $10,000 per month, subject to Compensation Committee ratification. 
In July 2001, the Parent and Mr. Goldsmith agreed to terminate Mr. Goldsmith's 
consulting fees. Mr. Goldsmith was awarded a participation in the Company's 
restructuring bonus pool at a $100,000 level, which was fully paid over a 
36-month period commencing in January 2001 and ending December 31, 2003. 

The Parent did not pay Directors' fees and did not (nor does it 
presently) provide any Director retirement benefits. In March 2002, the 
Compensation Committee ratified a program to pay non-employee director fees 
retroactive to January 1, 2002. Under the program, which remains in effect, each 
non-employee director receive $12,000 per annum for serving on the Board. The 
non-employee directors receive a $250 fee for each formal committee meeting 
attended limited to only one fee in the event multiple meetings are held on the 
same day. An additional $250 per year fee is received for membership on each 
committee, with the exception of $500 per year paid to each committee chairman. 

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION 

The Compensation Committee is comprised of Mr. Steele (Chairman), Mr. 
Goldsmith and Mr. Van Dyke, none of whom is an employee of the Company. As 
discussed above, however, Mr. Goldsmith did serve as a consultant to the Company 
for a portion of 2001, and was paid for such consulting services at a rate of 
$10,000 per month. In addition, in July 2001, when such consulting arrangement 
was terminated, Mr. Goldsmith was awarded a participation in the Company's 
restructuring bonus pool at a $100,000 level, which was fully paid over a 
36-month period commencing in January 2001 and ending December 31, 2003. 

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

The Parent did not have a Compensation Committee subsequent to the 
filing of a petition for reorganization relief under Chapter 11 of the United 
States Bankruptcy Code, on December 8, 1999. Subsequent to the confirmation of 
the Plan and prior to April 2001, compensation agreements and plans subject to 
Compensation Committee action were instead addressed by the full Board of 
Directors. 

In April 2001, the Board of Directors established a Compensation 
Committee and delegated to the Compensation Committee, among other things, 
authority over all compensation and employee benefit matters, including 
executive and senior management compensation matters. The committee seeks to 
balance the interests of its stockholders and creditors with the Parent's need 
to attract and retain effective members of management. As such, the 



administration of executive and senior management compensation programs and 
development of compensation policy and philosophy fall within the authority of 
the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee undertakes this role by 
reviewing and approving compensation issues for the Parent's executives and 
senior management. The Compensation Committee is comprised of Mr. Steele 
(Chairman), Mr. Goldsmith and Mr. Van Dyke, none of whom is an employee of the 
Company. 

In January 2004, the Compensation Committee met to review and approve 
the actual corporate performance as set forth in the 2003 approved incentive 
bonus program. The actual 2003 performance achieved was 85% relative to the 
specified performance targets set by the Compensation Committee under the 
program. At this level, the management group would have received approximately 
25% of their target bonus. However, the Compensation Committee reviewed the 
extenuating circumstances which gave rise to the performance target not being 
achieved, most notably the refusal by the USDA to pay $1.5 million under its 
distribution agreement with ABN. Additionally, the Compensation Committee 
reviewed the overall performance of the senior management group in 2003 in terms 
of the ongoing improvement of the Company's capital structure. As a result, in 
light of the fine work performed by management in 2003, the Compensation 
Committee decided to authorize bonuses based upon achieving 100% of the 
performance target. This resulted in approved bonus awards as a percentage of 
base salary and in dollar amounts, respectively for each of the named executives 
for the year 2003 as follows: Mr. Singer - 50% and $233,748, Mr. Gentile - 50% 
and $132,000 Mr. Kober - 30% and $46,350 Mr. Weiner - 20% and $19,300. The 
approved awards were paid in February 2004. 

Chief Executive Officer Compensation 

The Compensation Committee reviews the compensation arrangement for our 
Chief Executive Officer at least annually, typically in the first quarter of the 
fiscal year. Mr. Singer's employment agreement has an initial term ending April 
1, 2004 and is subject to automatic two-year extensions unless advance notice of 
non-renewal is given. The Compensation Committee did not inform Mr. Singer of 
non-renewal by written notice thirty days prior to the April 1, 2004 termination 
date, and therefore, Mr. Singergs employment agreement was automatically renewed 
for a period of two years through April 1, 2006. The terms under Mr. Singer's 
employment as more fully described under the heading "Employment Agreements1' 
provide for the payment of a base salary subject to annual review by the 
Compensation Committee and a bonus program based upon specified financial 
performance targets. In reviewing Mr. Singer's employment agreement, the 
Compensation Committee considers aligning the long-term interests of 
stockholders and creditors taking into consideration the fair market value of 
the services being provided by Mr. Singer as CEO. The compensation Committee 
also reviews other factors, including but not limited to Mr. Singer's individual 
performance and contribution to the Company, and competitive pay practices and 
incentive awards as compared to comparable companies and Mr. Singer's peers. The 
Compensation Committee believes that Mr. Singer provides strong leadership to 
the Company and has been instrumental in improving the Company's financial, 
operation and strategic position. 

In making its compensation decisions with respect to Mr. Singer, the 
Compensation Committee exercised its discretion and judgment based on the above 
factors, relying on a balanced review of qualitative factors and quantitative 
criteria and results. No specific formula was applied to determine the weight of 
each factor. In fiscal 2003, Mr. Singer's contractual base compensation was 
$467,500. Mr. Singer was also paid a year bonus under his employment agreement 
of $233,748. 



Compensation Philosophy 
---------------.------. 

The fundamental policy of the Compensation Committee is to support the 
Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities relating to senior management 
performance, compensation and succession and to endeavor to align total 
compensation for Mr. Singer and the other executives with the long-term 
interests of stockholders while at the same time being mindful of the fair 
market value for the services being provided by such executives. Therefore, the 
compensation package for each executive officer is comprised of three different 
elements: (1) base salary which is designed primarily to be competitive with 
salary levels in the industry; ( 2 )  cash bonuses which reflect the achievement of 
measurable quantitative objectives and goals; and (3) long-term incentive plans 
which strengthen the mutuality of interest between the executive officers and 
our stockholders. 

Factors 

The principal factors (together with the factors specified above with 
respect to Mr. Singer) that the Compensation Committee considered with respect 
to each executive officer's compensation for fiscal 2003 are summarized below. 
The Compensation Committee may, however, in its discretion, apply entirely 
different factors for executive compensation in future years. 

Base Salary 

The base salary for each executive officer is specified in his 
respective employment agreement and is reviewed annually at the beginning of 
each year and was determined on the basis of the following factors: experience, 
expected personal performance, the salary levels in effect for comparable 
positions within and outside the industry and internal and external base salary 
comparability considerations. The weight given to each of these factors differed 
from individual to individual, as the Compensation Committee and the board of 
directors believed appropriate. 

Bonus 
-.--- 

Bonus represents the variable component of the executive compensation 
program that is tied to the Company's performance. In determining bonuses, the 
Compensation Committee considers factors such as relative performance of the 
Company during the year as compared to the achievement of specified performance 
targets. The target bonus amount for each executive is based upon the 
individual's contribution to the Company's performance and the need to attract, 
retain and motivate high quality executives. 

Long-Term Incentive Compensation 
----.------.---.---------------. 

Long-term incentives are provided through grants of stock options and 
the previously discussed Equity and Cash Program ("ECIP"). The grants are 
designed to align the interests of each executive officer with those of the 
stockholders and provide each individual with a significant incentive to manage 
the Company from the perspective of an owner with an equity stake. Each option 
grant allows the individual to acquire shares of our common stock at a fixed 
price per share over a specified period of time up to ten years. Each option 
generally becomes exercisable in installments over a three year period. 
Therefore, the option grant will provide a return to the executive officer only 
if the executive officer remains employed by the Company during the vesting 
period, and then only if the market price of the underlying shares appreciates. 
The number of shares subject to each option grant is set at a level intended to 
create meaningful opportunity for appreciation based on the executive officer's 
current position with the Company, the size of comparable awards made to 
individuals in similar positions and the individual's personal performance in 
recent periods. The Compensation Committee also considers the number of unvested 
options held by the executive officer in order to maintain an appropriate level 
of equity incentive for that individual. However, the Compensation Committee 
does not adhere to any specific guidelines as to the relative option holdings of 
our executive officers. 

Wlth respect to the ECIP, ~ t s  purpose 1s to more closely allgn the 
Interests of certaln executive offlcers, the Parent's local management team and 
certaln consultants wlth those of the Parent's stockholders Under the ECIP, 
objective bonus crlterla have been established, based upon speclflc calculable 
performance targets wlthln four categories of transactions (a) acqulsltlons, 
mergers or jolnt ventures requlrlng llttle cash Investment, (b) sale of assets 
or subsldlarles; (c) equlty creatlon by debt buy-ln, and (d) equlty Investment 

C. Gerald Goldsmith 



Raymond L. Steele 

Steven A. Van Dyke 

PERFORMANCE GRAPH 

The following performance graph compares the Parent's cumulative total 
stockholder return from December 31, 1998 through December 31, 2003 to that of 
the Media General Composite, a broad equity market index, and a peer group index 
selected by the Parent. 

Because the Company is involved in a wide variety of businesses, 
including security printing, and credit and telephone cards, and approximately 
85% of its sales are derived from Latin America, Australia and France, no 
published peer group closely reflects the Company's overall business or matches 
the relative contributions of those businesses to the Company's overall 
performance. The following companies have been included in the customized peer 
group index: Bowne & Co., Inc., Deluxe Corporation, John H. Harland Co., Moore 
Corp. and The Standard Register Company. The customized peer group index assumes 
an equal investment in each of the constituent companies' common stock. 

The graph assumes simultaneous $100 investments on December 31, 1998, 
with initial valuations based upon stock prices as of the close of the relevant 
markets on such date, in the Parent's Common Stock and in each index. The 
comparison assumes that all dividends are reinvested. Stock price performances 
shown on the graph are not indicative of future price performance. This data was 
furnished by Media General Financial Services. 

CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION, PEER GROUP INDEX, 
AND COMPOSITE BROAD MARKET INDEX FROM DECEMBER 31, 1998 TO DECEMBER 31, 2003 

[PERFORMANCE GRAPH OMITTED] 

ASSUMES $100 INVESTED ON JAN. 01, 1999 
ASSUMES DIVIDEND REINVESTED 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DEC. 31, 2003 

Dec. 31 Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31 
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 

--.---. ------.- - - - - - . - - -.------. --------. -----.-. 

American Banknote Corporation $ 100.0 $ 3.48 $ 2.78 $ 0.28 $ 3.48 $ 28.52 
Peer Group Index $ 100.0 $ 75.91 $ 65.13 $112.53 $114.69 $135.99 
Media General Composite $ 100.0 $121.99 $110.12 $ 97.50 $ 77.45 $103.11 

Due to the closely held nature of the Company's Common Stock, the cumulative 
total return of the Company in the above performance graph is highly speculative 
and may not provide a meaningful comparison against the Peer Group Index and the 
Media General Composite. 



ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND 
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS. 

The following table reflects the equity securities of the Parent 
beneficially owned on April 25, 2004 by (i) each director of the Parent, (ii) 
each of the executive officers as set forth above in the Summary Compensation 
Table, (iii) all directors and executive officers as a group and (iv) each other 
person known by the Parent to own more than 5% of any class of equity securities 
of the Parent. The address of each director and executive officer is c/o 
American Banknote Corporation, 560 Sylvan Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey 
07632. 

Class 
of 
Title 

Common Stock 

Series 1 Warrants 

Series 2 Warrants 

Name of 
Beneficial 

Owner 
------.---------------- 

Amount and Percentage of 
nature of Class 
Beneficial Beneficially 

Ownership (1) (2) Owned 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  -------.------ 

James Dondero (3) 
C. Gerald Goldsmith 
Sidney Levy 
Lloyd I. Mlller I11 (4) 
Steven G. Singer (5) 
Raymond L. Steele 
Steven A. Van Dyke (6) 
Patrick J. Gentile 
David M. Kober 
Cralg D. Weiner 

-.-.-- 

All directors and 
executives officers 
as a group (10 persons) 

James Dondero (3) 
C. Gerald Goldsmith 
Sidney Levy 
Lloyd I. Miller I11 (4) 
Steven G. Singer (5) 
Raymond L. Steele 
Steven A. Van Dyke (6) 
Patrick J. Gentile 
David M. Kober 

. - - - . - - - - 
All directors and 
executives officers 
as a group (10 persons) 

James Dondero (3) 
C. Gerald Goldsmith 
Sidney Levy 
Lloyd I. Mlller I11 (4) 
Steven G. Slnger (5) 
Raymond L. Steele 
Steven A. Van Dyke (6) 
Patrick J. Gentile 
David M. Kober 

- - - - - - - - - 
All directors and 
executives officers 
as a group (10 persons) 

(1) Unless otherwise indicated, each stockholder has sole investment 
and voting power. 

(2) Beneficial ownership includes Common Stock issuable upon exercise 
of stock options that are exercisable within the next 60 days for 
the following executive officers: Mr. Levy--83,333 shares; Mr. 
Singer--100,000 shares; Mr. Gentile--83,333 shares, Mr. Kober-- 
16,667 shares Mr. Weiner 6,667 shares; and all 



directors and executive officers as a group (11 persons)--290,000 
shares in the aggregate. 

(3) Mr. Dondero may be deemed to beneficially own these securities due 
to his majority ownership of Highland Capital Management, L.P., 
which acts as the Investment Advisor for Prospect Street High 
Income Portfolio, Inc., a closed end mutual fund which directly 
holds all of these securities. 

(4) Mr. Miller directly holds 11,008 shares of New Common Stock, as 
well as 3,742 of the Series 1 Warrants, and 3,742 of the Series 2 
Warrants. Mr. Miller is the manager of Milfam LLC, an Ohio limited 
liability company which is the managing general partner of Milfam 
I, L.P., and Milfam 11, L.P., both Georgia limited partnerships. 
Milfam I, L.P. directly holds 503,752 shares of New Common Stock, 
as well as 209 of the Series 1 Warrants, and 209 of the Series 2 
Warrants. Milfam 11, L.P. directly holds 353 shares of New Common 
Stock, as well as 62 of the Series 1 Warrants, and 62 of the 
Series 2 Warrants. Mr. Miller is the advisor to Trust A-4 and 
Trust C, which were created pursuant to an Amended and Restated 
Trust Agreement dated September 20, 1983. Trust A-4 directly holds 
322,016 shares of New Common Stock, as well as 7,909 Series 1 
Warrants, and 7,909 Series 2 Warrants. Trust C directly holds 76 
shares of New Common Stock, as well as 26 of the Series 1 
Warrants, and 26 of the Series 2 Warrants. 

(5) These securities are held directly by Castor Investments, L.L.C., 
whose owners are family members and entities whose beneficiaries 
are family members of Mr. Singer, and for which Mr. Singer acts as 
Manager. 

(6) These securities include 282 shares of New Common Stock, 95 Series 
1 Warrants, and 95 Series 2 Warrants that are held directly by Mr. 
Van Dyke. These securities also include 2,272 shares of New Common 
Stock, 773 Series 1 Warrants, and 773 Series 2 Warrants owned by a 
trust named Steven & Ann Van Dyke JTWROS, for which Mr. Van Dyke 
is the sole Trustee. The balance of the securities--5,184,699 
shares of New Common Stock, 38,553 Series 1 Warrants, and 38,553 
Series 2 Warrants, are held directly by Bay Harbour Management, 
L.C. ("Bay Harbouru), a Florida limited company and a registered 
investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as 
amended, for which Mr. Van Dyke acts as Managing Principal. Bay 
Harbour holds these shares for the account of eight private 
investment funds. Mr. Van Dyke disclaims beneficial ownership of 
the securities held by Bay Harbour, and nothing herein shall be 
deemed an admission that Mr. Van Dyke is the beneficial owner of 
those securities. 

SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS. 

The following table represents compensation plans under which equity 
securities of the registrant were authorized for issuance as approved by 
security holders pursuant to the Plan. There were no equity compensation plans 
not previously approved by security holders. 



Plan category 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Equity compensation 
plans approved by 
security holders 

Equity compensation 
plans not approved 
by security holders 

Total 

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Number of securities 
Number of securities remaining available for 

to be lssued Weighted-average future lssuance under 
upon exercise of exercise prlce of equity compensation plans 

outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities 
warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a)) 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

(a) (b) (c) 



ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS. 

In recognition of services provided during the bankruptcy period, Mr. 
Gary A. Singer, a brother of Mr. Steven G. Singer, was awarded a participation 
in the Company's restructuring bonus pool at a $325,000 level, which was fully 
paid over a 36-month period commencing in January 2001 and ending December 31, 
2003. On November 21, 2000, the Board of Directors (excluding Steven Singer, who 
abstained from discussion and voting on this subject) authorized (but the 
Company did not execute, pending Compensation Committee ratification) a 
three-year consulting agreement with Mr. Gary Singer, to ensure the continuity 
of his services. On March 22, 2001, as Mr. Gary Singer had continued to provide 
consulting services to the Parent but the authorized agreement remained 
unexecuted, the Board of Directors (excluding Steven Singer, who abstained from 
discussion and voting on this subject) authorized the payment to Mr. Gary Singer 
of $10,000 for consulting services rendered in January 2001. Thereafter, the 
Parent entered into a three-year consulting agreement, effective retroactively 
as of February 1, 2001, which expired on February 1, 2004, providing for annual 
consulting fees of $120,000, payable monthly. The consulting agreement provides 
that if the agreement is terminated, other than for cause, as defined therein, 
Mr. Gary Singer shall receive a lump-sum payment in an amount that would have 
otherwise been paid through the term of the agreement. On August 21, 2001, the 
Compensation Committee ratified the November 2000 and March 2001 actions of the 
Board of Directors with respect to compensation matters. Mr. Singer's consulting 
agreement was not renewed upon expiration. 

During 2001, the Parent and Mr. Sidney Levy agreed to terminate a Stock 
Purchase and Sale Agreement which would have allowed him to purchase a 1.6% 
interest in ABNB. Under a separate agreement, ABNB agreed to an incentive cash 
bonus arrangement with Mr. Levy in the event that ABNB is sold by the Parent. In 
addition Mr. Levy receives $96,000 per year pursuant to his Consulting Agreement 
with the Parent, See Item 11, "Executive Compensationu for further information. 

In July 2001, the Parent and Mr. Goldsmith, agreed to terminate Mr. 
Goldsmith's consulting arrangement. Mr. Goldsmith was awarded a participation in 
the Company's restructuring bonus pool at a $100,000 level, which was fully paid 
over a 36-month period that commenced in January 2001 and ended December 31, 
2003. See Item 11, "Executive Compensation" for further information. 



SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this annual report on Form 
10-K/A (Amendment No. 1) to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, 
thereunto duly authorized, on April 30, 2004. 

AMERICAN BANKNOTE CORPORATION 

By: /s/ Steven G. Singer 

Steven G. Singer 
Chief Executive Officer 

By: /s/ Patrick J. Gentile 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Patrick J. Gentile 
Senior Vice President Finance and 
Chief Accounting Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
this annual report on Form 10-K/A (Amendment No. 1) has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated. 

SIGNATURE 

/s/ Steven G. Singer 
--.------------------------------------ 

Steven G. Singer 

/s/ C. Gerald Goldsmith 
-------------------.---.------------. 

C. Gerald Goldsmith 

/s/ James Dondero 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
James Dondero 

/s/ Sidney Levy 
.---.--------------.---.--------------- 

Sidney Levy 

/s/ Lloyd Miller 
--------------.------------------------ 

Lloyd Miller 

/s/ Raymond L. Steele 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Raymond L. Steele 

/s/ Steven A. Van Dyke 
-------------------.---.--------.----.- 

Steven Van Dyke 

TITLE 
- - - - -  

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Chairman Emeritus and Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

DATE 
- - - -  

April 30,  2004 

April 30,  2004 

April 30, 2004 

April 30,  2004 

April 30,  2004 

April 3 0 ,  2004 

April 30,  2 0 0 4  
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Exhibit 31.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Steven G. Singer, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K/A (Amendment No 
1) of American Banknote Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any 
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the 
circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual 
report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other 
financial information included in this annual report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results 
of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this annual report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible 
for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) 
for the registrant and we have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure 
that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us 
by others within those entities, particularly during the 
period in which this annual report is being prepared; 

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure 
controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to 
the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation 
Date") ; and 

c) Presented in this annual report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures 
based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; 

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, 
based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors 
and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent function) : 

a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of 
internal controls which could adversely affect the 
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial data and have identified for the 
registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal 
controls; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management 
or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal controls; and 

6. The registrant's other certlfylng offlcers and I have lndlcated In 
thls annual report whether or not there were slgnlflcant changes 
In Internal controls or In other factors that could slgnlflcantly 
affect Internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent 
evaluation, lncludlng any corrective actlons wlth regard to 
slgnlflcant deflclencles and materlal weaknesses. 

Date: April 30, 2004 

/s/ Steven G. Singer 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Chief Executive Officer 



Exhibit 31.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Patrick J. Gentile, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K/A (Amendment No. 1) of 
American Banknote Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue 
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to 
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such 
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by 
this annual report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial 
information included in this annual report, fairly present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of 
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined 
in Exchange Act rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that 
material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within 
those entities, particularly during the period in which this 
annual report is being prepared; 

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure 
controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the 
filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Datev); and 

C) Presented in this annual report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on 
our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; 

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based 
on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit 
committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the 
equivalent function) : 

a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of 
internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's 
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data 
and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material 
weaknesses in internal controls; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or 
other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's 
internal controls; and 

6 .  The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this 
annual report whether or not there were significant changes in internal 
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal 
controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including 
any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses. 

Date: April 30, 2004 

/s/ Patrick J. Gentile 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Executive Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer 



Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Report of American Banknote Corporation (the 
"CompanyH) on Form 10-K/A (Amendment No. 1) for the year ended December 31, 
2003, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof 
(the "Report"), I, Steven G. Singer, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the 
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to 
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all 
material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the 
Company. 

/s/ Steven G. Singer 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Steven G. Singer 
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Date: April 30, 2004 



Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Report of American Banknote Corporation (the 
"Companyu) on Form 10-K/A (Amendment No. 1) for the year ended December 31, 
2003, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof 
(the "Reportn), I, Patrick J. Gentile, Senior Vice President Finance and Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, 
as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to 
the best of my knowledge: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all 
material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the 
Company. 

/s/ Patrick J. Gentile 

Patrick J. Gentile 
Senior Vice President Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Date: April 30, 2004 
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PART I 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS. 

INTRODUCTION 

American Banknote Corporation is a holding company. All references to 
the "Parent" are meant to identify the legal entity American Banknote 
Corporation on a stand-alone basis. All references to the "Company" are to the 
Parent and all of its subsidiaries, as a group. 

In October 2002, the Parent issued $91.6 million aggregate principal 
amount of its 10 3/8% Senior Notes ("Senior Notes") in connection with the 
Chapter 11 Proceeding described below. The maturity date for the Senior Notes, 
was extended, to January 31, 2005, at which time the aggregate principal amount 
thereof, which will then be approximately $111.6 million will be due and payable 
in full. The Parent anticipates that, based upon the current and anticipated 
future cash flows generated from operations, it will not be able to repay its 
Senior Notes upon the January 31, 2005 maturity date. Further, as a result of 
the Company's limited access to capital and financial markets, it is highly 
unlikely that the Parent will be able to refinance the Senior Notes. Absent a 
further agreement with the holders of the Senior Notes, the Parent will be 
required to undergo a further restructuring, bankruptcy or partial or total 
liquidation or sale of the Company. Any of these events will substantially 
reduce, or perhaps eliminate, any value associated with the Parent's equity, 
including its Common Stock and may substantially reduce the value of its other 
securities. However, because each of the Parent's subsidiaries is a self-funded 
stand-alone entity, it is anticipated that each subsidiary, with the exception 
of LM will continue to operate its business in the normal course, on a 
stand-alone basis, irrespective of any restructuring of the Parent. For a 
discussion of LM see "Proposed 2004 LM Restructuring." 

Business--Structural Overview 

Through its subsidiaries in the United States, Brazil, Australia, New 
Zealand, France, and Argentina, the Company is a trusted provider of secure 
printed documents, printed and personalized secure and non-secure transaction 
and identification cards and systems, and a wide array of document management 
and transaction services and solutions. The Company provides its customers in 
the private and public sectors with products and services that incorporate 
anti-fraud and counterfeit resistant facilities, processes and technologies. The 
Company operates and manages its business based on geographic location in a 
single industry along three principal product lines: Transaction Cards and 
Systems; Printing Services and Document Management; and Security Printing 
Solutions. The Company is endeavoring to expand along these and complementary 
product and service lines, with particular emphasis on fields that are relevant 
to its existing customer base, such as electronic commerce and secure 
distribution and fulfillment. 

The Parent's principal subsidiaries are: 

Amerlcan Bank Note Company ("ABN") a New York Corporatlon (and 
the Company's domestic operating subsidiary). 

American Bank Note Ltda. ("ABNB"), a 77.5% owned Brazilian 
company. 

ABN Australasia Limited, trading as the Leigh-Mardon Group 
("LM"), a 90% owned Australian company, with an operating 
subsidiary in New Zealand, 

CPS Technologies, S.A. ("CPS") , a French company, and 

Transtex S.A. ("Transtex"), an Argentine company. 

The Parent was incorporated In Delaware In 1993 as Unlted States 
Banknote Corporatlon and changed lts name on July 3, 1995 to Amerlcan Banknote 
Corporatlon The Company's prlnclpal executive offlces are located at 560 Sylvan 
Avenue, Englewood Cllffs, New Jersey 07632, and lts telephone number 1s (201) 
568-4400 

CONSUMMATION OF THE REORGANIZATION PLAN 

In December 1999, the Parent (but none of lts subsldlarles) filed a 
petltlon for reorganlzatlon rellef under Chapter 11 of the Unlted States 
Bankruptcy Code (the "Chapter 11 Proceedlng") in the Unlted States Bankruptcy 
Court for the Southern Dlstrlct of New York (the "Bankruptcy Court") On August 
22, 2002, the Bankruptcy Court confirmed the Parent's Fourth Amended Plan of 
Reorganlzatlon (the "Plan") ln the Chapter 11 Proceedlng 

On October 1, 2002, all condltlons requlred for the effectlveness of 
the Plan were achleved and the Plan became effective (the "Effective Date") On 
the Effective Date, the Parent cancelled all shares of lts then outstanding 
common stock and preferred stock, and began to lssue shares of its new common 
stock, $ 01 par value per share ("Common Stock*), and certain addltlonal rlghts, 
warrants and optlons entltllng the holders thereof to acquire Common Stock, In 
the amounts and on the terms set forth In the Plan 

None of the Parent's subsldlarles was or has ever been a party to the 
Chapter 11 Proceeding or any other insolvency or simllar proceeding As a 
result, durlng the Parent's reorganlzatlon, each one of the Parent's 
subsldlarles continued to operate lts respective buslness In the normal course, 
on a stand-alone basls 



DISTRIBUTIONS UNDER THE PLAN 

The following descrlptlons are summaries of materlal terms of the Plan. 
Thls summary 1s quallfled by the materlal agreements and related documents 
constltutlng the Plan, coples of whlch were flled as exhlblts to the Parent's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the flscal year ended December 31, 2000 (the 
"2000 10-K"), the Parent's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly 
perlod ended September 30, 2002 and the Parent's Current Reports on Form 8-K 
flled on June 3, 2002, August 28, 2002, September 4, 2002 and October 16, 2002 
and by the provlslons of applicable law. All reference to "on a fully dlluted 
basls" or "subject to dllutlon" shall glve effect to the Issuance of the number 
of shares of Common Stock of the Successor Company reserved for Issuance In 
order to settle the clams discussed below. 

Resolution of Pre-petition Claims. The former major classes of credit 
and equity claims and their respective distributions received under the Plan are 
described below. For more complete information of the claims and recoveries 
under the Plan, see the referred above filings. 

11 1/4% Senlor Subordlnated Note Clalms Under the Plan, the Parent 
exchanged on the Effectlve Date wlth the former holders of the $95 mllllon 
prlnclpal amount of the Parent's 11 1/4% Senlor Subordlnated Notes due December 
1, 2007 (the "Senlor Subordlnated Notes"), In full satlsfactlon, settlement, 
release, discharge of and In exchange for the $106.2 mllllon In prlnclpal of, 
and accrued Interest on, the Senlor Subordlnated Notes, approxlmately 10.6 
mllllon shares of Common Stock, representlng approxlmately 90% of the shares of 
Common Stock of the reorganized Parent as of the Effectlve Date Consequently, a 
change In control occurred on the Effectlve Date, wlth control of the Parent 
belng transferred from the holders of the Parent's old common and preferred 
stock outstanding prlor to the Effectlve Date to the former holders of the 
Parent's Senlor Subordlnated Notes 

10 3/8% Senior Note Claims. The Parent's $56.5 million principal amount 
of 10 3/8% Senior Notes due June 1, 2002 (the "Senior Notes") were reinstated at 
par value, with accrued interest and a two percent consent fee paid in the form 
of additional Senior Notes which in total aggregated approximately $79 million 
of such Senior Notes. The Parent's $8.0 million principal amount of 11 5/8% 
Notes due August 1, 2002 (the "11 5/8% Notes") were converted into Senior Notes 
together with accrued interest which totaled $3.9 million as of the assumed July 
31, 2002 payment date and a conversion fee of approximately $0.7 million. 
Consequently, the former holders of the 11 5/8% Notes immediately prior to the 
consummation of the Plan on the Effective Date received an aggregate amount of 
approximately $12.6 million principal amount of Senior Notes, bringing the total 
amount of Senior Notes outstanding as of the Effective Date to $91.6 million. 
The maturity date for the Senior Notes was extended through January 31, 2005, 
and a number of modifications were made to the indenture governing the Senior 
Notes. Subsequent interest payments on the Senior Notes, which occurred 
semi-annually on December 1, 2002, June 1, 2003 and December 1, 2003, have been 
paid in kind at the Parent's option in accordance with its rights under the 
indenture. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the total reinstated amount of Senior 
Notes, inclusive of paid in kind interest and fees, totaled $100.0 million and 
$95.5 million, respectively. In light of the Parent's current financial 
position, it is highly unlikely that the Parent will be able to pay the 
principal amount due under the Senior Notes upon maturity on January 31, 2005, 
and the failure to do so (or to obtain adequate replacement financing or obtain 
an extension or other agreement with the holders thereof) will require the 
Company to undergo a further restructuring, bankruptcy or partial or total 
liquidation or sale of the Company. Any of these events will substantially 
reduce, or perhaps even eliminate, any value associated with Parent's equity and 
other securities, including its Common Stock. 

Convertible Subordinated Noteholders. Holders of the Parent's 
Convertible Subordinated Notes due August 2, 2002 and November 25, 2002, who in 
the aggregate were owed $3.7 million by the Parent, received 221,573 shares of 
Common Stock in full satisfaction, settlement, release and discharge of and in 
exchange for their claims. This represents approximately,1.9% of the initial 
shares of Common Stock subject to dilution. 

General Unsecured Clalms. Under the Plan, all General Unsecured 
Creditors were unlmpalred. As a result, each holder of a General Unsecured Clam 
retalned the full value for ~ t s  claim, most of whlch were pald by the Parent In 
the fully allowed amount or In such other amount and upon such terms as the 
Parent and any such holder agreed Other clalms remaln unpald as of thls date 
and have been adequately reserved on the Parent's balance sheet. The estimated 
total face amount of such clalms was approxlmately $7.6 mllllon. 

Equlty Clalms and Interests. All pre-petltlon equlty holders shared In 
a Common Stock Equlty Reserve (the "Equlty Reserve"). The Equlty Reserve 
contalned 915,396 shares of Common Stock In the Successor Company, representlng 
approxlmately 7 7% of the Common Stock, subject to dllutlon. In addltlon, the 
Equlty Reserve held 622,481 warrants, representlng the rlght to purchase 
approxlmately 5% of the Common Stock, sublect to dllutlon. 



The warrants conslst of Serles 1 Warrants ("Serles 1 Warrants") and 
Serles 2  Warrants ("Serles 2  Warrants"), wlth 3 1 1 , 2 4 1  Serles 1 Warrants 
representlng the rlght to purchase 3 1 1 , 2 4 1  aggregate shares of Common Stock at 
an exerclse prlce of $10 per share, and 3 1 1 , 2 4 0  Serles 2  Warrants representlng 
the rlght to purchase 3 1 1 , 2 4 0  aggregate shares of Common Stock at an exerclse 
prlce of $12.50  per share. 

The Equity Reserve was distributed to the holders of old preferred 
stock and common stock and various securities claimants on varlous dates of 
dlstributlon following consummation of the Plan pursuant to the allocations 
discussed below. 

Pre-petltlon Preferred Stock and Common Stock Interests - Prlmary share 
dlstrlbutlon. Holders of 2 , 4 0 4 , 8 4 5  shares of preferred stock and 2 3 , 4 8 6 , 1 3 5  
shares of common stock outstandlng prlor to the Effectlve Date (exclusive of 
1 , 6 0 3 , 0 9 5  shares of former common stock owned by the old Parent's former 
Chairman) recelved thelr pro-rata share of 60% of the 915,396  shares of Common 
Stock In the Equlty Reserve. Thls resulted In 5 4 9 , 2 3 8  shares of Common Stock 
allocated to these holders on a pro-rata basls wlth 5 1 , 0 1 5  shares of Common 
Stock Issued to the holders of former preferred stock and 4 9 8 , 2 2 3  shares of 
Common Stock lssued to the holders of former common stock. 

Warrant Dlstrlbutlon. The holders of old preferred stock and old common 
stock outstandlng prlor to the Effectlve Date also recelved on a pro-rata basls 
60% of the 3 1 1 , 2 4 1  Serles 1 Warrants and 60% of the 3 1 1 , 2 4 0  Serles 2  Warrants In 
the Equlty Reserve Thls resulted In 1 8 6 , 7 4 5  Serles 1 Warrants and 1 8 6 , 7 4 4  
Serles 2  Warrants allocated to these holders on a pro-rata basls as follows: 
1 7 , 3 4 6  Serles 1 Warrants and 1 7 , 3 4 5  Serles 2  Warrants were Issued to the holders 
of former preferred stock and 1 6 9 , 3 9 9  Serles 1 Warrants and 1 6 9 , 3 9 9  Serles 2  
Warrants were Issued to the holders of former common stock 

Equity Options Distribution. In addition to the participation of the 
former holders of former preferred stock and common stock in the Equity Reserve, 
these holders also received on a pro-rata basis 1 7 7 , 0 6 1  Equity Options, each 
representing the right to purchase one share of Common Stock. Fifty percent of 
the Equity Options are exercisable when the Common Stock trades at an average of 
$5.00  per share over twenty consecutive trading days, and the remaining fifty 
percent is exercisable when the Common Stock trades at an average price of $ 7 . 5 0  
per share over twenty consecutive trading days. These options, if exercised, 
will allow the holders to purchase up to 1 . 2 8 %  of the outstanding shares of 
Common Stock on a fully-diluted basis. The former holders of preferred stock 
received 1 6 , 4 4 6  Equity Options and the former holders of common stock received 
1 6 0 , 6 1 5  Equity Options. 

Securities Claims. The remaining 4 0 %  of the Common Stock and Warrants 
in the Equity Reserve were issued in settlement of pre-petition securities 
claims. This resulted in a transfer of 3 6 6 , 1 5 8  shares of Common Stock, 1 2 4 , 4 9 6  
Series 1 Warrants and 124,496  Series 2  Warrants. 

Unsurrendered Old Preferred Stock Clalms. Holders of unsurrendered 
preferred stock outstandlng prlor to the Effectlve Date, who In the aggregate 
had a clalm of approxlmately $ 0  4  mllllon, recelved 4 3 , 2 4 5  shares of Common 
Stock In full satlsfactlon, settlement, release and discharge of and In exchange 
for thelr clalm, representlng approxlrnately 0.4% of the shares of Common Stock 
lssued on the Effectlve Date, subject to dllutlon. 

FRESH START ACCOUNTING 

In accordance wlth the AICPA Statement of Posltlon ("SOP") 9 0 - 7 ,  
Flnanclal Reporting by Entltles In Reorganlzatlon Under the Bankruptcy Code, the 
Company adopted fresh start reportlng ("Fresh Start") as of September 30,  2002 
The Company recorded the effects of the Plan and Fresh Start as of October 1, 
2 0 0 2  whlch was the Effectlve Date of the Plan. Under Fresh Start, a new 
reportlng entlty (the "Successor Company" or the "Reorganlzed Company") 1s 
deemed to be created as a result of a change In control of ownership. SOP 9 0 - 7  
requlres, among other thlngs, that the Company's recorded amounts of assets and 
llabllltles be adlusted to reflect then reorganlzatlon value ("Reorganlzatlon 
Value"), whlch 1s deflned as the falr value at the Effectlve Date, In accordance 
wlth Statement of Flnanclal Accountlng Standards No 1 4 1  "Business Comblnatlons" 
and Staff Accountlng Bulletln No 54 The reorganized values were accordingly 
recorded on the books and records of the subsldlary companies. Any portlon of 
the Reorganlzed Company's assets not attributed to speclflc tanglble or 
ldentlfled lntanglble assets of the Reorganlzed Company were ldentlfled as 
Reorganlzatlon Value In excess of amounts allocable to ldentlfled assets and has 
been classxfled as goodwlll ("Goodwlll") Thls Goodwlll 1s perlodlcally revlewed 
and measured for lmpalrment on an annual basls In accordance wlth Statement of 
Flnanclal Accountlng Standards ("SFAS") No 1 4 2 ,  "Goodwlll and Other Intangible 
Assets " Goodwlll of the Company was $ 7 2 . 1  mllllon and $99 6  mllllon at December 
31,  2003 and December 31,  2002,  respectively The change In Goodwlll between 
perlods was due to a remeasurement of the value of the Company's subsldlarles 
based on the Parent's revlew of projected cash flows and valuation multiples 
based on prevalllng market condltlons whlch resulted In an lmpalrment of 
approxlmately $42 6  mllllon partly offset by a forelgn currency translation galn 
of approxlmately $15 1 mllllon, In accordance wlth SFAS No 52 



The Effective Date was October 1, 2002 and, as a result, Fresh Start 
was adopted on September 30, 2002 In addltlon to restating assets and 
llabllltles at thelr Reorganlzatlon Value, the Predecessor Company's accumulated 
deflclt, lncludlng accumulated forelgn currency translation adlustments totallng 
$289.6 mllllon, was ellmlnated and the capital structure was recast In 
conformity wlth the Plan The adjustments to ellmlnate thls accumulated deflclt 
consisted of a $91 4 mllllon extraordlnary galn on the forgiveness of debt of 
whlch $91 mxlllon was converted Into Common Stock and $0.4 mllllon represented 
discounts negotiated wlth various unsecured creditors, and a $223.2 mllllon 
Fresh Start galn w ~ t h  a corresponding $23 2 mllllon charge related to ABNBqs 
mlnorlty Interest holder's share of the valuation based upon the reorganlzatlon 
value of the Successor Company These galns were partly offset by a $1 8 mllllon 
extraordlnary loss resulting from the reinstatement of the Senlor Notes and the 
exchange of the 11 5 / 8 %  Notes for Senlor Secured Notes lncluslve of all accrued 
Interest and consent premlums whlch were pald or accrued In klnd 

As a result of the Companyts adoptlon of Fresh Start, reporting for the 
Reorganized Company for the year ended December 31, 2002 reflects the flnanclal 
results of operations and cash flows of the Successor Company for the three 
month perlod ended December 31, 2002 and those of the pre-reorganlzatlon Company 
(the "Predecessor Company") for the nlne month perlod ended September 30, 2002. 
As a result of the appllcatlon of Fresh Start, the complete flnanclal statements 
for the perlods after reorganlzatlon are not comparable to the flnanclal 
statements for the perlods prlor to reorganlzatlon 

Primary Purposes of the Plan of Reorganization 

The primary purposes of the Plan were to reduce the Parent's debt 
service requirements and overall level of indebtedness, to realign its capital 
structure and to provide it with greater liquidity to operate its business. 

WHILE THE PLAN MATERIALLY IMPROVED THE PARENT'S INDEBTEDNESS, CAPITAL 
STRUCTURE AND LIQUIDITY, MANY OF THE SAME RISKS THAT RESULTED IN THE PARENT'S 
INABILITY TO MEET ITS INTEREST PAYMENTS PRIOR TO FILING CHAPTER 11 REMAIN TODAY, 
INCLUDING FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK, ECONOMIC RECESSION AND POLITICAL INSTABILITY IN 
CERTAIN REGIONS SERVED BY THE PARENT'S SUBSIDIARIES, AN ACCELERATED DECREASE IN 
HIGH MARGIN PRODUCTS RESULTING IN SIGNIFICANTLY LOWER OPERATING INCOME LEVELS, 
AND A HIGH LEVEL OF SENIOR NOTE INDEBTEDNESS. THE PARENT BELIEVES THAT, IN THE 
NEAR TERM, IT CAN CONTINUE TO OPERATE AS A GOING CONCERN AND GENERATE SUFFICIENT 
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS TO MEET ITS OBLIGATIONS ON A TIMELY BASIS. HOWEVER, 
ABSENT A SIGNIFICANT INCREASE IN AVAILABLE FREE CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS, IT IS 
THE PARENT'S INTENTION DURING THIS TIME TO CONTINUE TO PAY ITS SEMI-ANNUAL 
INTEREST PAYMENTS ON THE SENIOR NOTES IN KIND IN LIEU OF CASH INTEREST, AS 
PERMITTED BY ITS REVISED INDENTURE. 

MOREOVER, NO ASSURANCE CAN BE MADE THAT THE COMPANY WILL HAVE 
SUFFICIENT LIQUIDITY ON AN OVERALL BASIS TO MEET ITS FUTURE OPERATING NEEDS, AND 
THERE IS A SIGNIFICANT LIKELIHOOD THAT, BASED UPON THE CURRENT AND ANTICIPATED 
FUTURE CASH FLOWS GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS, THE PARENT WILL NOT BE ABLE TO 
REPAY ITS SENIOR NOTES UPON THE JANUARY 31, 2005 MATURITY DATE. THIS FACTOR, 
COMBINED WITH THE COMPANY'S LIMITED ACCESS TO CAPITAL AND FINANCIAL MARKETS TO 
REFINANCE THE SENIOR NOTES, IS HIGHLY LIKELY TO REQUIRE A FURTHER RESTRUCTURING, 
BANKRUPTCY OR PARTIAL OR TOTAL LIQUIDATION OR SALE OF THE COMPANY ON OR BEFORE 
JANUARY 31, 2005. FOR A FURTHER DISCUSSION OF THESE RISKS, PLEASE SEE ITEM 7, 
"MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS," ITEM 7A, "QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET 
RISK," AND THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPANY'S 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FILED HEREWITH. 

RISK FACTORS 

THE FOLLOWING SECTION HIGHLIGHTS SOME, BUT NOT ALL OF THE RISKS 
RELATING TO THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS AND THE COMMON STOCK. THIS INFORMATION 
SHOULD BE CAREFULLY CONSIDERED AND EVALUATED BY ALL CURRENT AND PROSPECTIVE 
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT'S SECURITIES IN CONJUNCTION WITH RISKS DESCRIBED UNDER 
ITEM 7A. "QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK" AND THE 
OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM 10-K. 

The price of the Company's Common Stock may experience volatility. 

The tradlng prlce of the Company's Common Stock could be subject to 
wlde fluctuatlons In response to varlatlons In the Company's quarterly operatlng 
results, changes In earnlngs estlmates by analysts, the fallure of the Company 
to meet analysts' quarterly earnlngs estlmates, condltlons In the ~ndustry, 
condltlons In forelgn markets In whlch subsldlarles operate and the outlook for 
the Industry as a whole or general market or economlc condltlons In addltlon, 
In recent years, the stock market has experienced extreme prlce and volume 
fluctuatlons These fluctuatlons have had a substantlal effect on the market 
prlces for many companles, often unrelated to the operatlng performance of the 
speclflc companles Such market fluctuatlons could have a materlal adverse 
effect on the market prlce for the Company's securltles. 



The Company has significant indebtedness. 

The Company has significant indebtedness which continues to accrue 
interest on a pay in kind basis. There is a significant likelihood that, based 
upon the current and anticipated future cash flows generated from operations, 
the Company will not be able to repay its Senior Notes upon the January 31, 2005 
maturity date. The Company cannot assure investors that it will be successful in 
developing and maintaining a level of cash flow from operations sufficient to 
permit it to pay the principal of, and interest on, its indebtedness. If the 
Company is unable to generate sufficient cash flow from operations to service 
its indebtedness, it may have to modify its growth plans, restructure or 
refinance its indebtedness or seek additional capital. The Company cannot assure 
investors that any of these strategies could be effected on satisfactory terms, 
if at all, in light of its high leverage, or that any such strategy would yield 
sufficient proceeds to service its indebtedness. The Company's high level of 
indebtedness imposes substantial risks to holders of its securities, including 
the following: 

the Company's ability to obtain additional financing in the 
future for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions 
or general corporate purposes may be impaired; 

a substantial portion of the Company's cash flow from 
operations must be dedicated to service its indebtedness and 
will not be available for capital expenditures and other 
purposes in furtherance of its strategic growth objectives, 
and its failure to generate sufficient cash flow to service 
this indebtedness could result in a default under this 
indebtedness; 

the Company 1s more highly leveraged than many of its 
competitors which may place it at a competitive disadvantage; 

the Company's high degree of leverage could make it more 
vulnerable to adverse changes in its business and general 
economic conditions; 

the Company's ability to satisfy its obligations under its 
indebtedness will be dependent upon risks, uncertainties and 
contingencies affecting its business and operations, many of 
which are beyond the Company's control, such as general 
economic conditions, the entry of new competitors in its 
markets and the introduction of new technology; and 

if the Parent or LM is unable to repay indebtedness when due, 
the defaulting entity may be required to undergo a further 
restructuring, bankruptcy or partial or total liquidation or 
sale, which could materially, adversely affect the value of 
the Common Stock and other securities of the Company. 

The Company's industry is highly competitive 

Competltlon In the Company's markets 1s based upon prlce, servlce, 
quallty, rellablllty and the ablllty to offer a broad range of secure 
transactlon products and servlces Certaln of the Company's product llnes have 
hlgh costs of entry lnto these markets Conversely, the cost to enter certaln 
markets 1s much lower and In such markets, the Company faces many more dlverse 
competltors who possess equal or greater technology ~nfrastructures. In 
addltlon, certaln of the Company's global competltors have greater flnanclal 
resources than does the Company 

Each of the Company's domestlc and forelgn operations conducts lts 
buslness In hlghly-competltlve markets Wlth respect to certaln of lts products, 
the Company competes wlth other non-secure commercial prlnters Strong 
competltxve prlclng pressures exlst, partlcularly wlth respect to products where 
customers seek to obtaln volume discounts and economies of scale The 
consolldatlon of certaln flnanclal and banklng customers wlthln certaln of the 
Company's markets, partlcularly In Brazll, Australla and France, has created 
greater competltlve prlclng pressures and opportunltles for Increased volume 
sollcltatlon In addltlon, there are several smaller local competltors In Brazll 
who have manufacturing and servlce capabllltles In certaln transactlon cards and 
systems (~ncludlng drlver's llcense programs) and have therefore created 
addltlonal competltlve prlclng pressures Also, many of the Company's larger 
competltors, partlcularly In Europe, have slgnlflcant excess capaclty and have 
therefore created an envlronment of slgnlflcant competltlve prlclng pressures 
Alternative goods or servlces, such as those lnvolvlng electronic commerce, 
could replace prlnted documents and thereby also affect demand for the Company's 
products 



The Company needs to keep pace with rapid lndustry and technological change. 

The Company's future flnanclal performance wlll depend, In part, upon 
the ablllty to antlclpate and adapt to rapld regulatory and technologlcal 
changes occurring In the lndustry and upon the ablllty to offer, on a tlmely 
baszs, servlces that meet evolvlng lndustry standards The Company cannot assure 
Investors that ~t wxll be able to adapt to such technologlcal changes or offer 
these servlces on a tlmely basls or establlsh or malntaln a competltlve 
posltlon The lndustry 1s changlng rapldly due to, among other thlngs, 
technologlcal lmprovements and the globallzatlon of the world's economies and 
free trade. In addltlon, the lndustry 1s In a perlod of rapld technologlcal 
evolution. The Company 1s unable to predlct whlch of the many posslble future 
product and servlce offerings wlll be Important to establlsh and malntaln 
competltlve posxtlon or what expenditures wlll be requlred to develop and 
provlde these products and servlces. The Company cannot assure Investors that 
one or more of these factors wlll not vary unpredlctably, whlch could have a 
materlal adverse effect on the Company In addltlon, the Company cannot assure 
Investors, even these factors turn out as ~t antlclpates, that the Company 
wlll be able to Implement ~ t s  strategy or that the strategy wlll be successful 
In thls rapldly evolvlng market 

Departure of key personnel could harm the Company's business 

The Company wlll be managed by a small number of key executive offlcers 
and operating personnel The loss of key personnel could have a materlal adverse 
effect on the Company's buslness Further, the Company belleves that ~ t s  future 
success wlll depend In large part on ~ t s  continued ablllty to attract and retaln 
skllled and quallfled personnel wlth experience In ~ t s  ~ndustry. These employees 
are In great demand and are often sublect to competing offers of employment. 

Because segments of the Company's operations are based in countries outside the 
United States, lts buslness is subject to risks relating to economic and 
political uncertainty, Including inflation and foreign taxes. 

The Company is subject to economic, political or social instability or 
other developments not typical of investments made in the United States. These 
events could adversely affect the Company's financial condition and results of 
operations. During the past several years, countries in Latin America in which 
the Company operates have been characterized by varying degrees of inflation, 
uneven growth rates and political uncertainty. The Company currently does not 
have political risk insurance in the countries in which it conducts business. 
While the Company carefully considers these risks when evaluating investment 
opportunities and seeks to mitigate these and other risks by diversifying its 
operations, the Company may be materially adversely affected as a result of 
these risks. 

The Company's operations depend upon the economies of the markets in 
which it operates. These markets include countries with economies in various 
stages of development or structural reform, some of which are subject to rapid 
fluctuations in terms of consumer prices, employment levels, gross domestic 
product and interest and foreign exchange rates. The Company is subject to 
fluctuations in the local economies in which it operates. To the extent such 
fluctuations occur, the growth of the Company's services in these markets could 
be impacted negatively. 

Certain of the Company's markets are in countries in which the rate of 
inflation is significantly higher than that of the United States. The Company 
cannot make assurances that any significant increase in the rate of inflation in 
these countries could be offset, in whole or in part, by corresponding price 
increases by the Company, even over the long-term. Distributions of earnings and 
other payments, including interest, received from the Company's subsidiaries may 
be subject to withholding taxes imposed by the jurisdictions in which such 
entities are formed or operating, which will reduce the amount of after-tax cash 
the Parent can receive from these entities. In general, a United States 
corporation may claim a foreign tax credit against its federal income tax 
expense for such foreign withholding taxes and for foreign income taxes paid 
directly by foreign corporate entities in which it owns 10% or more of the 
voting stock. The Company may also be required to include in its income for 
United States federal income tax purposes its proportionate share of certain 
earnings of those foreign corporate subsidiaries that are classified as 
"controlled foreign corporationsn without regard to whether distributions have 
been actually received from the Company's subsidiaries. 

Strong labor unions In foreign markets may increase the Company's expenses 

In many countries In whlch the Company operates, labor unions are 
considered to be strong and influential. Accordlngly, the Company may encounter 
strikes or other types of conflicts with labor unions or personnel In its 
markets, whlch could adversely affect the Company. 



In each of the markets that it serves, the Company is a leading 
regional provider of secure transaction solutions, documents and systems for 
financial institutions, governments and corporations. The Company's regional 
operations are based in the United States, Brazil, Australia, New Zealand, 
France and Argentina. The Company's Brazilian and Australian subsidiaries hold a 
significant market position in virtually every material product line offered in 
their respective home markets. 

Through ~ t s  subsxdlarles, the Company deslgns solutions and 
manufactures products that incorporate antl-fraud and counterfelt resistant 
faclllties, processes and technologies, including stored-value (~mbedded 
circult) and prepaid telephone, magnetic-strlpe, memory and m~croprocessor-based 
transactlon cards ("smart cards"), licenses, ldentlflcataon and issuance 
systems, bank and other checks, stock and bond certlficates and a wlde varlety 
of electronically or digitally produced personalized documents Through 
strategic alllances and ~oint ventures funded through operating cash flow, as 
well as a program to reallgn and refine its manufacturlng operations, the 
Company continues to look for ways to improve its financial performance and 
expand its technological base and product llnes There can be no assurance that 
the Company can contlnue to pursue these activltles, particularly in llght of 
the continued volatlllty of forelgn currency (most notably the Brazilian Real). 
the significant contractlon of busmess activltles at ABN, (whlch have resulted 
In operating losses and restructuring changes generated by that subsidiary in 
20031, competltlve card prlcing pressures, (which In many instances have created 
a low price commodity environment) and, to a lesser extent, the Argentine 
exchange rate and polltlcal environment (as more fully discussed herein) 

During the past several years, the Company has undergone several major 
restructurings of its operations and has made strategic decisions to: (i) 
restructure, consolidate and reduce its manufacturing costs, lii) diversify and 
expand its products and services in the major geographic regions where it 
conducts business, (iii) package complete "end-to-end" transaction, printing 
fulfillment and distribution solutions, products and services to retain and grow 
market share and liv) create strategic joint ventures and alliances with 
partners who provide strong technology and/or value added products that are 
complementary to its business. These restructurings and strategic decisions were 
directed at reducing the Companyts reliance on maturing product lines that have 
been declining, in favor of new products and services with growth potential, 
albeit at significantly lower gross margins. 

The Company operates and manages its business based on geographic 
location. Each of its operating subsidiaries has a local management team that 
manages and makes daily business decisions in relation to their respective 
operations. The Company's corporate management provides general oversight of 
local management, supplies strategic focus and direction, establishes and 
oversees global and regional business strategies and corporate policies, and 
works with local management on potential acquisitions, divestitures, joint 
ventures, capital planning and financing opportunities. The Company's corporate 
and local management work closely together to refine the Company's operations, 
while at the same time pursuing new products and growth opportunities. 

The Company has significant operations in Brazil, Australia. Argentina 
and France. On a consolidated basis, these operations have historically 
experienced significant foreign exchange rate fluctuations against the US 
Dollar. Significant foreign exchange rate fluctuations occurred in 2003. 2002 
and 2001. 

Although over the last twelve months, the Real and the Argentine Peso 
have each improved overall in relation to the US Dollar, the Company 
nevertheless experienced an average devaluatlon In each of these currencies 
against the US Dollar of approximately 5% and 1%, respectively, when compared to 
the prlor year The Australian and Euro currencies both experienced an average 
appreciation of approxlrnately 20% during this same perlod resulting from an 
overall weakening of the US Dollar compared to such currencies 

Historically, and to date, the Brazilian Real has experienced 
tremendous volatility against the US Dollar. The average exchange rate for the 
twelve months ended December 31. 2003 was RS3.08 to the US Dollar. As of March 
17, 2004, the Real had strengthened to R52.90 to the US Dollar. Despite its 
continued improvement in 2004 and 2003, the Real still continues to experience 
exchange rate volatility, as the average exchange rate devaluation for the 
twelve months ended December 31. 2003 was 5%. against the US Dollar when 
compared to the prior year. The Real ended 2003 at RS2.89 to the US Dollar. an 
improvement of approximately 22% from its rate at the beginning of that year 
(RS3.53). However, in 2002, the Real devalued to its lowest level by over 41% 
against the US Dollar as of October 22, 2002 (R53.96). when compared to the 
beginning of 2002 (R52.35). Given its historic volatility there is no guarantee 
that the Real will either improve or stabilize at any certain level against the 
US Dollar. 

ABNB 1s the Company's largest subsldlary, hlstorlcally contrlbutlng on 
an annual basis, approximately half of the revenues, operating proflt and cash 
flow of the consolidated group Despite the recent strengthening of the Real, 
the currency's devaluatlon over the past two years has severely impacted ABNB's 
cash flow In US Dollar terms, and has therefore threatened its abillty to pay 
dividends to the Parent at the same levels as In the past Based on current 
estimates, it is anticipated that dlvldends from ABNB (along wlth those of other 
subsidiaries) wlll be sufficient to fund the Parent's operating expenses In the 
foreseeable future There can be no assurance, however, that further devaluatlon 
of the Real or other business developments wlll not lead to a contrary result 



In an effort to end its lengthy recession, in January 2002 Argentina 
abandoned its Peso-Dollar currency peg system. Initially the Peso was reset at 
an offlclal rate of US $1 = AR $1.40. In February 2002, the official rate was 
abandoned and the currency was allowed to float freely on currency markets. At 
March 17, 2004, the quoted exchange rate for the Peso on freely trading markets 
was approximately US$1 = ARS2.91. 

The severe and ongolng economlc and polltlcal lnstablllty In Argentlna 
continues to negatively lmpact the carrylng value of Transtex. However, desplte 
these Issues, Transtex has generated posltlve operating lncome and cash flow for 
the twelve months ended December 31, 2003 Throughout 2002, the Argentlne 
government Imposed a moratorium on dlvldend repatrlatlons outslde the country 
The government has slnce llfted thls ban and, as a result, the Parent was able 
to recelve a dlvldend of approximately $0 5 mllllon from Transtex In 2003 
Desplte the llftlng of thls ban, there can be no assurance that the ablllty to 
repatriate dlvldends freely from Argentlna wlll contlnue on a consistent basls 
or that Transtex wlll contlnue to generate posltlve cash flow 

As a result of the devaluation of the Argentlne Peso, effective January 
1, 2002, the Company's flnanclal statements Include the lmpact of forelgn 
currency translatlon on Transtex In accordance wlth FASB Statement No. 52, 
"Forelgn Currency Translation." The Argentlne Peso was therefore adopted as the 
functional currency for translatlon purposes. As 1s the case wlth the Parent's 
other forelgn subsldlarles, the balance sheet accounts of Transtex have been 
translated uslng the exchange rates In effect at the balance sheet date, and the 
lncome statement amounts have been translated uslng the average exchange rate 
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 (both Successor and 
Predecessor Companies), as applicable 

Despite the Real's recent strengthening, the continued devaluation to 
date and the long-term threat of currency devaluation in Brazil and elsewhere, 
(along with the weakness of certain product lines at AEN, and the diminished 
value of LM) will severely impact the Company's ability to repay its Senior 
Notes due January 31, 2005. See "Liquidity and Capital Resources" for further 
information. 

In addition to the above and the risks described under Item 7A, 
"Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk," the Company is 
subject to numerous risks in connection with doing business in its foreign 
countries, including the risk that the Company will be subject to future 
government imposed restrictions in these countries including, but not limited 
to, new laws or prohibitions on the repatriation of dividends and government 
action or intervention resulting in the nationalization or expropriation of the 
Company's assets. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT SEGMENTS 

The Company has flve reportable segments. (1) Unlted States, (2) 
Brazll, (3) Australla, ( 4 )  France and (5) Argentlna The Australlan segment also 
has operatlons throughout New Zealand and In Talwan The Argentlne segment has 
operatlons In Chlle and a representatlve offlce In Peru and also servlces 
several other South Amerlcan markets The French company has a controlling 
Interest In a jolnt venture In Morocco The Company evaluates performance and 
allocates resources based on operating results of the reportable segments. There 
are no materlal Intersegment sales or transfers between reportable segments. 
Each of these segments supplles products to thelr customers wlthln one or more 
of the following three maln product llnes (1) Transaction Cards and Systems, 
(2) Prlntlng Servlces and Document Management and (3) Securlty Prlntlng 
Solutlons. For further lnformatlon on the Company's reportable segments, as well 
as the accounting pollcles for these segments, see Note Q of Notes to 
Consolidated Flnanclal Statements Included hereln 

United States 

A provlder of secure documents and transaction servlces of value, ABN 
operates prlnclpally wlthln the Company's Securlty Prlntlng Solutlons product 
llne. ABN offers a full range of securlty prlntlng solutions to a wlde array of 
government, corporate and commercial accounts. In addltlon to secure base 
prlntlng, ABN offers ~ t s  customers a wlde varlety of core competencies, 
lncludlng but not llmlted to secure storage, dlrect fulfillment, dlstrlbutlon, 
personallzatlon, accountablllty, and Inventory and database management. ABN and 
~ t s  predecessors have prlnted securlty documents for over 200 years. 

ABN principally sells its products in the US markets, but from time to 
time sells into foreign markets, particularly in parts of Latin America, Eastern 
Europe and certain developing countries. US export sales in 2003, 2002 and 2001 
were approximately $0.8 million, $0.7 million and $1.1 million, respectively, or 
approximately 3%, 2% and 3%, respectively, of AEN's total sales. 

Over the past several years, ABN has restructured and streamlxned ~ t s  
operatlons In an attempt to exlt negatlve margln product llnes and to reduce ~ t s  
cost structure to a level more appropriate to lts remalnlng buslness. However, 
over the past three years, ABN experienced a slgnlflcant decllne In demand for 
lts mature hlgh margln product llnes (particularly food coupons and stock and 
bond certlflcates) and has been unable, thus far, to flnd a sufflclent number of 



opportunities in lower margin product lines to fully offset the significant 
decline. Sales of stock and bond certificates were approximately 33% lower in 
2003 versus 2002 ($7.0 million compared with $10.5 million) and 20% lower in 
2002 versus 2001 ($10.5 million compared with $12.5 million), with a reduction 
in gross margins of approximately 35% (approximately $5.2 million versus $8.0 
million) and 16% (approximately $8 million versus $9.5 million), respectively. 
The Company believes the decline in this product line may continue in 2004 due 
to market and other external factors as more fully discussed in "Security 
Printing Solutions." 

One of the Company's other significant concerns has been the 
ellmlnatlon In food coupon volumes at ABN, resulting from the replacement by the 
USDA of prlnted food coupons with electronic card-based food coupon beneflts In 
the thlrd quarter of 2002, ABN was verbally notlfled by the USDA that lt dld not 
antlclpate the need to place any further purchase orders for the production of 
food coupons for the remainder of the term of ~ t s  requlrements contract wlth 
ABN As a result of the USDA's notiflcatlon, In the third quarter of 2002 ABN 
took a restructurlng charge of $0 2 mllllon, whlch represents the wrlte-down of 
the carrylng value of certaln equlpment speclfically dedicated to thls contract 

In the thlrd quarter of 2003, the USDA gave ABN flnal notlflcatlon and 
dellvery lnstructlons for the remalnlng food coupons held In secure storage by 
ABN pursuant to ~ t s  dlstrlbutlon contract with the USDA whlch explred on 
September 30, 2003 ABN fully performed and completed the remaining two months 
of service pursuant to the terms of thls contract, and In the normal course 
billed the USDA approxlmately $1 5 mllllon In accordance wlth the contract ABN 
formally requested In wrltlng that lt be pald in full pursuant to the terms of 
the contract and the USDA formally denied approximately $1 4 mllllon of ABN's 
clalm ABN belleves lt has fully complied with all terms under such contract 
However, pursuant to the revenue recognltlon rules under Statement of Accounting 
Bulletln ("SAB") 101 the Company has not as of thls date recognized any of the 
revenue on these servlces as a result of the USDA's relectlon of ABN's clam On 
March 19, 2004 ABN flled a complaint before the USDA Board of Contract Appeals, 
seeklng a ludgment In the amount of $1 5 million plus interest thereon 

Furthermore, the failure by ABN to fully recover its final invoicings 
from the USDA under its distribution contract has and will continue to have a 
direct and significant effect on the cash flow of ABN as well as the level of 
dividends that will be available to the Parent. 

Food coupon sales in 2003 to the USDA, which only reflected 
distribution revenue, was approximately $0.8 million. Sales and gross margins 
(both print and distribution) for 2002 were $7.1 million and $4.0 million, 
respectively, which represented a significant part of ABN's gross margins 
(approximately 22%) for the twelve months ended December 31, 2002 (Predecessor 
and Successor Company combined). The reduction in operating margins from food 
coupon sales has and will continue to have a direct and significant effect on 
the cash flow of ABN and the level of dividends that will be available to the 
Parent. Although, based on current estimates, it is anticipated that dividends 
from ABN (along with those of ABNB) will be sufficient to fund the Parent's 
operating expense in the foreseeable future, no assurance can be made that 
further loss of business at ABN, devaluation of the Real or other business 
developments will not lead to a contrary result. Furthermore, these issues could 
severely impact the Company's ability to repay its Senior Notes due January 31, 
2005. Please refer to Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations," and "Liquidity and Capital Resources" for 
further information. 

In the first quarter of 2003, in light of the significant contraction 
in stock and bond and food coupon volume reductions. ABN consolidated its 
Philadelphia operations into its Tennessee operation, thereby placing all of 
ABN's manufacturing operations within a single location, resulting in the 
termination of approximately 50 employees. Accordingly, ABN recorded a one-time 
restructuring charge of $0.9 million related primarily to employee terminations. 
In addition, one-time costs related to plant wind down and equipment relocation 
were approximately $1.0 million and $0.1 million, respectively and were funded 
through internal cash flow and expensed as incurred and have been included in 
cost of goods sold in accordance with SFAS 146. The total costs resulting from 
this restructuring were recovered within one year from its execution. 
Additionally, in the third quarter of 2003, ABN consolidated its two secure 
satellite storage and distribution facilities into a single facility. In January 
2004, ABN sold its Philadelphia plant for approximately $0.8 million and will 
record a gain of approximately $0.4 million in the first quarter of 2004. Also, 
in January 2004, ABN sold currency equipment that was impaired in prior years 
for approximately $0.5 million, with a corresponding gain in the same amount. 

Based upon a comparison of the results of operations for the twelve 
months of 2003 versus 2002, 2002 versus 2001 and 2001 versus 2000, operatlng 
Income at ABN In 2003, 2002 and 2001, (as adlusted for goodwlll, fresh start and 
other asset lmpalrments) decllned by approxlmately $6 5 mllllon, $2 3 mllllon 
and $3 3 mlllion, respectively As stated above, these lower levels of operatlng 
income have and will contlnue to have a negative effect on ABN's ablllty to 
upstream dlvldends to the Parent In addition, cash flow at ABN 1s further 
impacted by payments made under varlous non-performing equlpment and faclllty 
lease obllgatlons that are fully reserved on ~ t s  balance sheet as part of the 
varlous restructurlng programs implemented The Company estimates that payments 
under these obllgatlons wlll be approxlmately $0 5 mlllion in 2004 



In October 2003,  ABN entered Into a settlement agreement on ~ t s  lease 
wlth the landlord of ~ t s  Idle Chlcago faclllty Pursuant to the terms of the 
settlement, ABN and the landlord agreed to termmate the lease scheduled to 
explre In December 2009 In exchange for the following conslderatlon from ABN: 
(1) ABN agreed to pay rent through December 31, 2003, (11) ABN rellnqulshed ~ t s  
securlty deposlt In the amount of $0.2  mllllon, (111) ABN asslgned to the 
landlord an early termlnatlon payment of $0 4  mllllon owed by a sublessee of the 
faclllty, and (IV) ABN agreed to use reasonable commerclal efforts to assure 
that the sublessee complles wlth ~ t s  exlstlng legal obllgatlons. As a result of 
the settlement, ABN remeasured lts obllgatlon under the lease and In the thlrd 
quarter of 2003 recorded a recovery of a prevlous lmpalrment provlslon of 
approxlmately $ 1  1 rnllllon that was established In the fourth quarter of 2002 
based upon the difference between the present value of annual lease payments to 
the landlord net of the estimated sublease lncome Thls recovery 1s reflected as 
part of the net overall annual lmpalrment charge of the Company's Goodwlll on 
the lncome statement llne "Goodwlll and Asset Impairment " 

Brazll 

In 1993,  the Company acqulred ABNB, currently the largest 
prlvate-sector securlty prlnter and manufacturer of transactlon cards In Brazll 
ABNB 1s also one of the maln providers of stored-value telephone cards to 
telephone companies In Brazll. ABNB provldes a wlde varlety of document 
management systems and solutlons, and related servlces, to many of the largest 
corporate, flnanclal and government lnstltutlons In Brazll Over 95% of ABNB1s 
sales are In Brazll The Company owns 77 5% of ABNB, wlth the balance owned by a 
subsldlary of the Bradesco Group, Brazll's largest privately owned commerclal 
bank 

ABNB is the Company's largest subsidiary, contributing approximately 
half of the revenues, operating profit and cash flow of the consolidated group. 
Currency devaluation has severely impacted ABNB's cash flow in US Dollar terms, 
and has therefore threatened its ability to send dividends to the Parent at the 
same level as in the past. Although, based on current estimates, it is 
anticipated that dividends from ABNB (along with those of its other 
subsidiaries) will be sufficient to fund the Parent's operating expenses in the 
foreseeable future, no assurance can be made that further devaluation of the 
Real or other business developments will not lead to a contrary result. 

In December 2001,  ABNB agreed to an lncentlve bonus arrangement with 
Sidney Levy, President of ABNB, which would entltle Mr. Levy to a cash bonus 
based upon a success formula in the event that the Parent sells ABNB whlle Mr. 
Levy 1s employed by ABNB. 

In July 2002,  ABNB filed a tax claim with the Brazil federal government 
to utilize approximately $ 3 . 5  million in certain value added tax credits not 
previously claimed. ABNB was permitted to carry forward these credits and fully 
utilize them in 2002 against Brazilian federal taxes. In the third quarter of 
2002 and fourth quarter of 2002, ABNB utilized approximately $ 2 . 0  million and 
$1.5  million, respectively, of these credits. These credits were reflected as a 
recovery against cost of goods sold and resulted in an increase of $3.5 million 
to pre-tax operating income and cash flow in 2002.  

In January 2004 the Brazilian government enacted a new sales tax 
structure called the COFINS which will result in increased taxation. ABNB has 
taken all steps necessary in order to mitigate the effect of this tax on the 
2004 operating income. 

Australia 

In 1996 the Company acquired LM, Australla and New Zealand's oldest, 
largest and only fully Integrated provider of secure document and transaction 
card solutions. 

In June 2001,  the Company granted to LM's Managlng Dlrector optlons to 
purchase a 5 %  equlty Interest In LM, to vest over a perlod of 2 7  months, at an 
aggregate exerclse prlce of $10.  The Company engaged In thls transactlon as a 
part of a management lncentlve plan to retaln the servlces of LM's Managlng 
Dlrector Into the future, and as a restructurlng of a prlor servlce agreement to 
reduce aggregate cash compensation. It 1s antlclpated that the Parent wlll exlt 
as controlling shareholder of LM In 2004, and, lf that occurs, thls optlon wlll 
be exchanged for new equlty (See "Proposed 2004 LM Restructurlng" below) 

In an attempt to become more efflclent, LM has undergone several 
restructurlngs of ~ t s  buslness over the past several years Thls resulted In the 
closure of several card personallzatlon sltes across Australla and New Zealand 
and the consolldatlon of ~ t s  exlstlng plants In the flrst quarter of 2002, LM 
announced a restructurlng program for the purpose of consolldatlng ~ t s  check 
manufacturlng operatlons As a result, approxlmately 80 employees were 
termlnated at one of ~ t s  manufacturlng facllltles Thls resulted In a total 
restructurlng charge of $1.9 mllllon of whlch $1 4 mllllon was pald In the flrst 
quarter of 2002,  $0.3 mllllon In the second quarter of 2002 and $ 0 . 1  mllllon In 
the thlrd and fourth quarter of 2002,  respectively The payback on costs 
Incurred on the restructurlng was achleved wlthln approxlmately one year from 
date of execution 



However, despite such restructurings, LM remains heavily leveraged and 
will require additional capital to sustain its business. Moreover, its bank debt 
is due in June 2004 and absent an agreement with the LM banking syndicate, (the 
"Banking SyndicateM) there is a significant likelihood that LM will be unable to 
repay, refinance and/or restructure the $59.9 million debt obligation upon 
maturity (See llProposed 2004 LM Restructuringu below). 

In the third quarter of 2002, the Parent's management evaluated the 
carrying value of Goodwill at LM in accordance with SFAS No. 142. In light of 
the Parent's concerns surrounding the potential restructuring, refinancing 
and/or re-capitalization of LM's bank debt along with the uncertainty 
surrounding additional internal and external capital funding required to grow 
significantly and/or further support the cost structure of LMts business, the 
Parent evaluated and wrote down the entire carrying value of LM's Goodwill of 
$25.2 million at September 30, 2002 to more appropriately reflect the Parent's 
estimation of LM's fair value in accordance with SFAS No. 142. 

LM1s management continues to hold in abeyance certain short-term profit 
improvement programs requiring the use of capital, pending its ongoing 
discussions with LM1s banking syndicate as to whether a further restructuring, 
refinancing and or re-capitalization of the LM bank debt in advance of the June 
2004 loan maturity date can be accomplished. In April 2003, as a result of an 
agreement between the Company, .LM and the Banking Syndicate to place LM up for 
sale, the Banking Syndicate consented to defer the June 2003 $1.2 million 
principal repayment to the June 24, 2004 final maturity date of the loan. In 
addition, in the second quarter of 2003, the Banking Syndicate agreed to suspend 
all financial covenant testing on a monthly basis during the sale period, which 
has been extended during the ongoing restructuring discussion between the 
Company and the Banking Syndicate. As a result, the total amount of the loan has 
been classified as current. (See "Liquidity and Capital Resources and "Ability 
to Service Debt" for further information). 

In the first quarter of 2004, the Company sold LM's New Zealand 
subsidiary to a local management group. As a result of the sale, LM will receive 
approximately $4.3 million in cash resulting in a pre-tax gain from such sale of 
approximately $ 3.5 million. The net proceeds from the sale will be utilized to 
pay down approximately $3.6 million of LM's bank debt and approximately $0.7 
million will be used to fund working capital as mutually determined by the 
Company and the Banking Syndicate pursuant to the proposed restructuring plan 
discussed below. 

PROPOSED 2004 LM RESTRUCTURING 

In the third quarter of 2003, the Banking Syndicate evaluated the 
public sale process conducted by LMrs financial advisors. After reviewing all 
options, the Banking Syndicate elected not to sell LM but instead entered into 
negotiations with LM and the Parent, and subsequently verbally agreed (subject 
to final documentation) in principle to restructure LM's bank debt through a 
combination of debt forgiveness of approximately $45 million in exchange for a 
preferred and common equity swap, thereby leaving approximately $15 million of 
debt on LM's books. This transaction would give the Banking Syndicate an initial 
controlling equity stake in LM and would result in the Parent relinquishing 
control in exchange for approximately 11% of the preference stock and a 
potential future equity interest of approximately 40% once the restructured bank 
debt is fully amortized. The final terms and conditions are expected to be 
completed sometime during the second quarter of 2004. The exchange is expected 
to result in a non-cash gain to the Company to the extent of the net discharge 
of the Parent's equity deficit in LM which is approximately $53.9 million at 
December 31, 2003 and the value in its minority interest position based upon the 
fair value received in preference stock which is estimated to be approximately 
$2.1 million. 

The proforma effect of the LM restructuring on the Company's 
consolidated balance sheet, income statement and earnings per share as if the 
transaction occurred on December 31, 2003 would be as follows: 



Consolidated 
with LM LM 

December 3 1 ,  2003 Transaction 
............................ 

PROFORMA BALANCE SHEET 
Current assets $ 6 6 . 7 6 4  $ ( 1 5 . 9 9 7 )  
Property & Equipment, net 53,285 (8 .657)  
Other assets 8 1 . 5 1 8  

.--------. 
( 1 7 0 )  - - - - - - - - - - -  

2 0 1 , 5 6 7  ( 2 4 , 8 2 4 )  

Consolidated 
Proforrna without LM 
December 3 1 ,  2003 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Current liabilltles 4 8 , 5 8 1  ( 2 0 , 4 3 4 )  28 .147 

Current portion of long-term debt 59,943 ( 5 9 , 9 1 4 )  2  9 
.-.------- - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  

108,524 ( 8 0 , 3 4 8 )  28 ,176 

Long-term debt 1 0 0 , 6 6 7  1 0 0 , 6 6 7  

Other long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

5 3 , 8 5 2  
Stockholder's (deficit) ( 4 7 , 4 7 7 )  2 ,100 

.-------.. ........... 
$ 2 0 1 , 5 6 7  ( $  2 4 , 8 2 4 )  
========== =========== 

PROFORMA INCOME 
STATEMENT AND EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Loss before taxes on Income and 
mlnorlty lnterest ( $  4 7 . 8 0 7 )  $ 4 , 0 2 6  

Taxes on income 4 , 2 4 9  
-------..- ......-.... 

Loss before mlnorlty lnterest ( 5 2 , 0 5 6 )  4 , 0 2 6  
Mlnorlty interest ( 5 . 4 7 4 )  

-......... -------..-- 

Net loss 

Net loss per common 
Basic and Diluted 

share 

While agreements In prlnclple between the Company, LM and the Banklng 
Syndlcate have resulted In satisfactory arrangements In the past, there 1s no 
certainty that the above process wlll be satlsfactorlly concluded As of March 
26,  2 0 0 4 ,  the partles remalned disagreed on certaln materlal aspects of the 
agreement In the event that these dlscusslons are not satlsfactorlly concluded, 
there 1s a posslblllty LM may not be able to contlnue as a golng concern absent 
further accommodation from the Banklng Syndlcate Moreover, LM's capltal 
constraints have caused local management dlfflculty In upgrading computer and 
other systems that, In turn, contlnue to hamper LM management's ablllty to 
effectively and efflclently operate, evaluate, restructure and report the 
operation of the buslness It 1s antlclpated that the restructuring wlll provlde 
the future llquldlty necessary to upgrade and enhance the quallty of LM's 
overall flnanclal reportlng envlronment Under the terms of the LM Debt, 
dlvldends payable to the Parent are prohlblted 

France 

In March 1998, the Company acqulred CPS, a secure card personalization 
faclllty. CPS operates within the Company's Transaction Cards and Systems 
product line. All sales are generated locally in France. CPS is one of the 
largest personallzers of prepaid telephone, bank and other financial cards. 

Through 2003,  CPS had supplled prepald phone cards under a supply 
agreement wlth a local telephone company which was completed In 2003 In 2003,  
the local telephone company requested a tender for a global supply agreement 
from quallfled bldders CPS was not one of the awarded bldders In thls tender 
Simultaneous wlth the phone company's declslon, CPS determined to suspend ~ t s  
actlvltles In prepald phone cards, due to exceptionally low marglns In that 
product llne Whlle sales and gross marglns on these phone cards are not 
materlal on a consolidated basls, they represent a slgnlflcant component of the 
operating Income of CPS Sales and gross marglns from prepald phone cards were 
$4 0 mllllon and $0.4  mllllon In 2 0 0 3 ,  $2 6 mllllon and $ 0  6 mllllon In 2002 and 
$ 2  4  mllllon and $ 0  6 mllllon In 2 0 0 1  Durlng 2004,  CPS wlll determine whether 
to resume ~ t s  pursult of phone card actlvltles, and/or pursue other types of 
cards not previously sold by CPS 



In April 2003,  CPS entered into a joint venture with a local partner in 
Morocco to establish a card personalization bureau. CPS has a fifty percent 
controlling interest in the joint venture and is providing technical expertise 
with a small capital contribution. There were no significant operating 
activities from the joint venture in 2 0 0 3 .  

Argentina 

In April 1999, the Company acquired Transtex, Argentina's leading 
manufacturer of transaction cards including debit, credit, telephone and smart 
cards for a total cash purchase price of approximately $ 1 5 . 5  million. Transtex 
maintains a sales office in Chile, where the Company is also the leading 
supplier of secure transaction cards. It also maintains a representative office 
in Peru. Transtex operates within the Company's Transaction Card and Systems 
product line. Transtex principally sells its products within the three countries 
mentioned above but also services several other countries in South America. 

PRODUCT LINES 

Through its subsidiaries, the Company serves its customers in the 
regions where it does business through three principal product lines: 
Transaction Cards and Systems, Printing Services and Document Management, and 
Security Printing Solutions. The Company manages and oversees these product 
lines on a country-by-country basis. 

The following table presents the prlnclpal product llne components of 
these sales for the twelve months ended December 31,  2003 (Successor Company) 
and December 31, 2002 (Successor and Predecessor Companies combined) and 
December 31, 2 0 0 1  (Predecessor Company). The table also reflects the three 
months ended December 31,  2002 wlth respect to the Successor Company, and, wlth 
respect to the Predecessor Company, the nlne months ended September 30,  2002.  
(Dollars In thousands) : 

December 31, 2003 
Successor Company 

Sales Percentage 
.......... ..... 

Transaction Cards and Systems $ 74.662 33.6% 
Printlng Services and Document Mgmt 59.501 26.7% 
S E C U ~ I ~ Y  Printlncl Solutions 88,462 39.7% 

Transaction Cards and Systems 
Printing Services and Document Mgmt 
Security Prlnting Solutions 

December 31, 2002 
successor/Predecessor Companies 

Sales % 
..-...... --... 

Three Months Ended 
December 31, 2002 
Successor Company 
Sales % 

.-.....- - -. 

December 31. 2001 
Predecessor Company 

Sales Percentage 
......... .......... 

S 71,875 32.5% 
37.422 16.9% 

111,667 50.6% 
......... ..... 
$ 220.964 
. . -. = = = = = 

100.0% 
.... ===== 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, ZOO2 

Predecessor Company 
Sales % - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Transaction Cards and Systems 

The Company is a leading supplier of a wide range of transaction cards, 
products and systems in the Latin American and Australasia (Australian and New 
Zealand) markets. In France, CPS is one of the largest personalizers of bank and 
other financial cards. The Company continues to expand and improve its 
production and service capabilities to capitalize on the trend toward cashless 
financial transactions. These products primarily include: (i) stored-value and 
prepaid cards, (ii) transaction cards and personalization services, (iii) 
licenses and issuance systems and (iv) micro-chip imbedded "smart-card" 
applications. 

Stored-Value and Prepald Cards. The Company 1s one of the maln 
suppliers of stored-value and prepald telephone cards in Latln America and 
France, and In Australla and New Zealand (through its joint venture 
arrangement). In Brazil, ABNB supplles stored-value telephone cards to many 
telephone companies as well as prepaid phone cards to 



many mobile telecom operators In Argentina, the Company is a major supplier of 
prepaid phone cards to its respective local telephone carriers In France the 
Company supplied prepald phone cards under a supply agreement with a local 
telephone company which was completed In 2003 In 2003,  the local telephone 
company requested a tender for a global supply agreement from qualified bidders 
CPS was not one of the awarded bldders in this tender The Company's Australlan 
subsidiary, LM, 1s a supplier of prepaid phone cards to Australia's and New 
Zealand's national telephone company The Company also provides stored-value 
cards as well as contact and contactless cards to varlous flrms in the financial 
and transportatlon industries 

Transaction Cards and Personallzatlon Servlces The Company is a 
leadlng producer and personalizer of magnetic-stripe transaction cards, 
including credlt, debit, ATM, transportatlon, access and identification cards, 
supplying customers In Latln America, Australia, New Zealand and Talwan The 
Company supplles cards to financial instltutlons, Including those issued for 
Visa (TM) , Mastercard (TM) and Amerlcan Express (TM) , as well as cards for malor 
corporations and other institutions In France, CPS 1s a leading personalizer of 
debat cards for many of the major French banks 

In Latln America, Australia and New Zealand, the Company is a leader In 
the manufacture and personalization of other magnetlc stripe transaction cards, 
including loyalty (frequent buyer) and health insurance program cards 

License and Issuance systems The Company handles large scale llcense 
contracts In a number of Brazilian and Australlan states, including the 
production and personalization of driver and shooter licenses as well as varlous 
corporate ldentlflcation programs In Brazll, ABNB 1s a leadlng provider of 
lssuance systems lncludlng management of motor vehicle departments for a number 
of states In Brazil 

Smart card applications. The Company's subsidiaries in Brazil and 
Australia have formed separate but similar joint venture companies with Gemplus 
S.A., the world's leading systems designer and manufacturer of smart cards. A 
smart card is a transaction card with an imbedded micro-chip which allows for 
the storage of materially more data than the traditional magnetic stripe card in 
a highly secure manner. The two joint venture companies each manufacture, market 
and sell smart card systems and products in the Brazilian and Australian 
markets. The Company has a 50% ownership interest in each of these joint 
ventures. In France, CPS is a third-party personalizer of smart GSM phone cards. 
and in Argentina, Transtex has started to supply a small volume of smart cards. 

Printing Services and Document Management 

The Company's Printing Services and Document Management business allows 
public and private sector institutions to outsource their printing. 
personalization and document processing operations. Utilizing advanced inventory 
control systems, e-commerce and web based solutions and "just-in-time" 
distrihution capabilities, the Company helps businesses and governmental 
institutions effectively lower costs by supplying all of their printing, 
storage, processing, system and distribution needs. 

Electronic Prlnting Appllcatlons The Company is a full service 
provider of electronic printing applications to a number of ~ t s  corporate and 
government customers Electronic printing appllcatlons encompass the secure data 
handling, electronic printing, personallzatlon and maillng of documents for 
large-scale essential mall document cycles This process involves the 
computerlzed printlng of an array of variable data onto pre-prlnted base stock 
Some of the primary appllcatlons are billlng and fund collection systems, check 
and credlt card statements, letter checks and invoices 

In Brazil, Australia, and New Zealand, the Company provides electronic 
printing application services for institutions in the banking, insurance, 
utilities and telecommunication industries, as well as for a number of state and 
federal government agencies. In Australia the Company provides customers with 
efficient and cost effective mail aggregation solutions. While sales on the mail 
aggregation product line have increased, operating margins on this product line 
are very low in comparison to the margins on the Company's other product 
offerings. 

Printing, Storage & Distribution. The Company prints products such as 
business forms and checks and provides storage and distribution services to the 
end user on behalf of its customers. For example, in Australia, LM prints and 
distributes medical forms for a government agency. In Brazil, ABNB performs 
print and document management and distribution services for leading financial 
institutions. 

Security Printing Solutions 

The Company supplles counterfeit-resistant documents of value In each 
of the countries where it offers this product llne Such documents include 
checks, money orders, passports, stock and bond certificates and other 
commercial documents of value such as gift certlflcates The Company utilizes a 
varlety of anti-counterfeitlng features such as speclal inks and papers, 
computer generated bar and micro encoding, elaborate steel-engraved designs and 
distinctive lithographic prlntlng techniques, all of which enable the Company to 
manufacture products containing various security features As an 



additional security feature, many of the Company's manufacturing, storage and 
distribution facilities employ high levels of plant security, including guards. 
alarms, video monitoring and extensive accountability controls. 

Checks The Company is the leading private sector suppller of 
personalized checks for malor banks ln Brazil, Australla and New Zealand The 
Company supplles banks and other flnanclal instltutlons wlth checks, same-day 
check personalization, and a wide array of security printing products such as 
money orders, vouchers and deposlt books With the advent of electronic payment 
systems, demand for bank checks in all three countries continues to decllne 
While in Brazll, checks represent a small percentage of ABNB4s total revenue of 
approximately 11% In 2003 and 2002 and 9% ln 2001, LM's revenue base for bank 
checks In Australia and New Zealand for 2003, 2002 and 2001, when compared to 
its total revenue, are much higher (approximately 27%. 32% and 36%. 
respectively) 

Stock and Bond Certificates. ABN produces stock and bond certificates. 
ABN is one of the few remaining producers of engraved printed certificates with 
the unique border designs and vignettes that had traditionally been required by 
the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. (the "NYSE"). ABN maintains a library of 
engraving plates for a large percentage of publicly traded securities. 

Stock and Bond certificates represent a declining product and there is 
considerable risk of further decline particularly in light of the continued 
trend toward next day settlement of securities. This risk has been further 
exacerbated by the Securities and Exchange Commission's order dated July 26, 
2001, which granted approval to the NYSE to change its physical format 
requirements for stock and bond certificates (the "Rule Change"). The Rule 
Change eliminated the NYSE's Listed Company Manual's requirements pertaining to 
certificate printing and appearance, and retained only the requirements 
specifying content. As a result, those requirements no longer mandate the use of 
intaglio printing or the inclusion of a vignette on the face of the certificate. 
Sales of stock and bond certificates were approximately 33% lower in 2003 versus 
2002 ($7.0 million compared to $10.5 million) and 20% lower in 2002 versus 2001 
($10.5 million compared to $12.5 million), with a reduction in gross margins of 
approximately 35% (approximately $5.2 million versus $8.0 million) and 16% 
(approximately $8 million versus $9.5 million), respectively. The Company 
believes the decline may possibly continue in 2004 due to the weak stock market 
and the other factors discussed above. In addition, the continued movement by 
many large companies towards paperless electronic transaction settlement could 
have a further impact on volume reduction in stock and bond certificates. 

Government Products. Government products include a variety of security 
documents printed tor federal, state and local governments throughout the world. 
The Company manufactures food coupons, passports, visas, tax revenue stamps, 
property tax vouchers, postal panels, gas coupons, and similar products for 
federal governments. The Company also supplies secure documents such as motor 
vehicle registrations, title certificates and licenses, birth certificates. 
identity cards, and transportation passes for its government customers. The 
Company, through ABN, also acts as the secure distribution and accountability 
agent for the United States Postal Service (the "USPS") for its Stamps on 
Consignment Program ("SOC") delivering stamps to private retailers throughout 
the United States. In 2002, the USPS replaced the USDA as the Company and ABN's 
largest single domestic customer, pursuant to a three-year requirements contract 
with two additional option years. ABN is presently in the third year of the 
contract with sales under the SOC program representing in 2003, 2002 and 2001 
approximately 2.7%. 3.7% and 2.59, respectively, of total consolidated sales of 
the Company, and approximately 28% in 2003, 23% in 2002 and 16% in 2001 of total 
sales of ABN. The USPS has verbally notified ABN of its intent to exercise the 
first option year under the SOC contract. 

Until 2002, the USDA was the Company and ABN's largest single domestic 
customer, for which ABN has printed, stored and distributed food coupon 
requirements for more than 20 years. Food coupons are engraved printed documents 
accepted by grocery stores in lieu of cash. ABN was verbally notified by the 
USDA, during the third quarter of 2002, that it did not anticipate the need to 
place any further purchase orders for the production of food coupons for the 
remainder of the term of its requirements contract with ABN, which expired on 
September 30, 2003. In the third quarter of 2003, the USDA gave ABN final 
notification and delivery instructions for the remaining food coupons held in 
secure storage by ABN pursuant to its distribution contract with the USDA which 
expired on September 30, 2003. Revenue from food coupons as a percentage of 
total consolidated sales for 2003, 2002 and 2001 is approximately nil, 3.5% and 
3.3%, respectively, but represents approximately 3.5% in 2003, 22% in 2002 and 
21% in 2001 of total sales of ABN. In addition, the gross margins were $4 
million in both 2002 and 2001. The reduction in operating margins from the loss 
of food coupon sales has had a direct and significant effect on the cash flow of 
ABN as well as the level of dividends that are available to the Parent. The 
dispute with the USDA on the remaining $1.5 million due to ABN under the 
distribution contract has further exacerbated cash flows available to the 
Parent. See "Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements' for more 
information. 

FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC OPERATIONS AND EXPORT SALES 

The Company's foreign and domestlc operatlons are managed by geographic 
reglon. As a result, the Company considers each geographlc reglon a reportable 
segment Pinanclal lnformatlon relating to forelgn and domestic operatlons and 
export sales for the year ended December 31, 2003 (Successor Company), the three 
months ended December 31, 2002 



(Successor Company) and the nlne months ended September 30,  2002 and the years 
ended December 31,  2 0 0 1  and December 31,  2 0 0 0  wlth respect to the Predecessor 
Company were as follows ( $  In millions): 

Year Three Months Nlne Months Year Year 
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended 

December 31. December 31. September 30. December 31. December 31, 
2003 2002 2002 2001 2000 

Successor CO Successor CO Predecessor Co Predecessor Co Predecessor Ca 
--------~... --------.... ..-.---....... .............. ..---......... 

11n millions) 

sales to unaffiliated customers 
United States S 21.9 5 7.9 $ 24.5 $ 36.0 $ 37.5 
Brazil 98.3 20.3 78.4 111.3 132.9 
Australia 
France 
Argentina 

Operating profit or loss 11): 
United States 12) $ 113.5) S 113.8) 5 0.1 $ 0.9 $ 1.6 
Brazil 12) (21.31 (31.81 12.1 11.1 14.2 
Australia 12) 11.4) 0.7 125.7) 2.3 (0.2) 
France 
Argentlna 

unlred states: -port Sales $ 0.8 $ - $ 0.7 $ 1.1 S 1.4 

( 1 )  Before Fresh-Start adjustments 

(21 Includes the goodwill and asset impairment write offs for the year ended 
December 3 1 ,  2003 (Successor Company) of US $ 7 . 6  million, Brazil $ 2 9 . 6  million, 
France $4.4  million and Australia $ 1 . 1  million and for the three months ended 
December 31,  2002 (Successor Company) of US $ 1 4 . 2  million and Brazil $33.2  
million and for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 (Predecessor Company) 
of US $ 0 . 2  million and Australia $ 2 5 . 2  million. 

For further Information on the Company's foreign and domestlc 
operatlons and export sales, see Note Q of Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements and the Report of Independent Audltors Included herem. 

Sales and Marketing 

The Company sells its products and services through a combina.tion of 
direct sales personnel, commissioned sales personnel, independent sales 
representatives and alliances. Each of the Company's subsidiaries maintains its 
own sales and marketing department. Each of the Company's subsidiaries markets 
and sells secure products and services to a number of financial institutions, 
corporations, governments and government agencies worldwide. Each sales force is 
supported by marketing professionals who provide research and product 
development assistance. The sales and marketing activity is focused on the three 
main product lines within each geographically defined market. 

Major Customer 

The Company derived $18.2  million for 2003,  $ 1 7 . 6  million for 2002 
(both Successor and Predecessor Companies combined) and $ 2 4 . 5  million for 2001,  
or approximately 8 . 2 % ,  8.7% and 11.1%. respectively, of total consolidated 
revenue from the Bradesco Group under a supply contract which expires in 
September 2 0 0 4 .  Bradesco Vida e Previdencia S.A. ("Bradesco"), a subsidiary of 
the Bradesco Group, owns a 2 2 . 5 %  minority shareholder interest in ABNB. The 
Company has supplied products to Bradesco under multi-year supply arrangements 
since 1 9 9 5 .  There can be no assurance that this supply contract will be renewed 
or if renewed, will be based upon the same prices and conditions that exist 
today. 

Competition 

Competltlon In the Company's markets 1s based upon prlce, service, 
quallty, rellablllty and the ablllty to offer a broad range of secure 
transaction products and services. Certaln of the Company's product llnes have 
hlgh costs of entry Into these markets Conversely, the cost to enter certaln 
markets 1s much lower and In such markets, the Company faces many more dlverse 
competltors who possess equal or greater technology ~nfrastructures. In 
addltlon, certaln of the Company's global competltors have greater flnanclal 
resources than does the Company 

Each of the Company's domestlc and forelgn operatlons conducts ~ t s  
business In hlghly competltlve markets. Wlth respect to certaln of ~ t s  products, 
the Company competes wlth other non-secure commercial printers. Strong 
competltlve prlclng pressures exlst, partlcularly wlth respect to products where 
customers seek to obtaln volume discounts and economies of scale. The 
consolldatlon of certaln financial and banklng customers wlthin certaln of the 
Company's markets, partlcularly In Brazll, Australla and France, has created 
greater competltlve prlclng pressures and opportunltles for increased volume 
sollcltatlon. In addxtlon, there are several smaller local competltors In Brazll 
who have 



manufacturing and service capabilities in certain transaction cards and systems 
(including driver's license programs) and have therefore created additional 
competitive pricing pressures. Also, many of the Company's larger card 
competitors, particularly in Europe, have significant excess capacity and have 
therefore created an environment of significant competitive pricing pressures. 
Alternative goods or services, such as those involving electronic commerce, 
could replace printed documents and thereby also affect demand for the Company's 
products . 
Patents 

The Company may presently hold, or be licensed under, United States and 
foreign patents, trademarks and copyrights and continues to pursue protection 
when available in strategic markets. However, the Company believes that no one 
patent, license, trademark or copyright is critical to its buslness such that if 
one expired or became unavailable there would be no material adverse effect to 
the Company's financial position, results of operation or cash flow. 

Backlog 

At December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company had an overall backlog 
of approximately $16.3 million, $13.1 million and $21.4 million, respectively. 
This backlog principally consists of orders related to stored-value telephone 
cards, stamps on consignment distribution, personal checks and financial payment 
cards. Generally, a substantial portion of the Company's backlog is produced and 
shipped within twelve months. The Company believes that its backlog is not a 
meaningful representation of the Company's expected revenues. 

Raw Materials 

Sources of raw materials are generally reliable. However, the Company's 
dependency upon any one supplier for raw materials and consumables used in its 
businesses is dependent primarily upon the type of product and the region where 
the Company conducts business. For instance, with respect to certain product 
lines such as transaction cards, certain raw materials, such as specific 
chemicals or plastics for card manufacturing and consumables for card 
personalization, are available from either one or a limited number of suppliers. 
Furthermore, some of these materials may contain certain petroleum or precious 
metal based by-products that may cause periods of price volatility. In addition, 
the continual threat of volatile foreign currency swings could result in higher 
costs for raw materials from foreign suppliers who are based in countries with 
stronger denominated currencies. There can be no assurance that significant 
price increases in raw materials and consumables can be passed on either in 
whole or in part to the Company's customers. As a result, any significant price 
increase may have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, 
financial position and cash flow of the Company. 

Environmental 

The Company uses and disposes of substances that may be toxic or 
hazardous substances under applicable environmental laws. Management believes 
that its compliance with such laws has not had, and will not have, a material 
effect on its capital expenditures, earnings, financial, or competitive 
position. The Parent and its subsidiaries are involved in several civil and 
Environmental Protection Agency claims as one of many co-defendants arising in 
the ordinary course of business, and believes that none of the claims in the 
individual or in the aggregate would be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company's financial condition or results of operations. 

Employees 

At December 31, 2003, the Company had approximately 2,950 employees 
conslstlng of 2,590 manufacturing employees, 220 plant admlnlstratlon and sales 
personnel and 140 executive, corporate and admlnlstratlve personnel. 
Approximately 60% of LM's employees, 59% of Transtex's employees and all of 
ABNB1s employees are represented by labor unlons. None of ABN's or CPS' 
employees are represented by labor unlons. The Company's future profltablllty 
wlll depend, In part, on ~ t s  ablllty to malntaln satisfactory relatlonshlps wlth 
labor unlons and employees and In avoldlng strlkes and work stoppages. The 
Company considers ~ t s  employee relations to be good. 



ITEM 2. PROPERTIES. 

Business Segment and Location 

Owned 
Approximate or 
Footage Leased - . - - - . - - . . - - . Operations 

United States: 
560 Sylvan Avenue. 
Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey 

Trevose, Pennsylvania 
Columbia, Tennessee 
Mt. Pleasant. Tennessee 
Columbia, Tennessee 
Mt. Pleasant, Tennessee 

Brazil : 
Jandira. Sao Paulo 

Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro 

Erechim, Rio Grande do Sul 

Australia: (Includes New Zealand and Taiwan) 
Highett, Victoria 

Kedron, Queensland 
Moorabbin, Highett 
Canberra, ACT 
Ingleburn, NSW 

Wellington, New Zealand 

Auckland, New Zealand 

Perth, Western Australia 
Dry Creek. South Australia 

Taipei, Taiwan 

France: (includes Morocco) 
Craponne, Lyon 

Casablanca, Morocco 

Argentina: (includes Chile) 
Buenos Aires, Argentina 
Santiago, Chile 

3,200 Leased Executive, administration and offices, lease expires 8/06 
11,000 Leased Administration and sales offices; printing, lease expires 12/04 
50,000 Owned Administration and sales offices; security printing 
15,000 Leased Storage. lease expires 1/06 
15,000 Leased Storage, lease expires 2/05 
49,800 Leased Distribution and storage, lease expires 6/06 

310,000 Leased Prlnting, storage and distribution, electronic printing and 
smart-card manufacturing and personalization. Lease month to 
month 

140,000 Owned Checks, telephone cards, intaglio documents, printing and card 
personalizatlon 

40,000 Owned Production of transactlon cards 

139.000 Leased 

3,500 Leased 
16.610 Leased 
1,040 Leased 
59.000 Leased 

23,000 Leased 

15,000 Leased 

7,800 Leased 
37,000 Leased 

15,200 Leased 

LM head office, administration, sales, plastic cards, 
manufacturing and personalization, base stock printing, check 
printing and personalization, smart card manufacturing and 
personalization and mail aggregation, lease expires 5/06 
Sales, lease expired 07/04 
Warehousing, lease expires with 90 day notice 
Sales, lease expires 10/04 
Sales, check and card personalization, printing services and 
document management, lease expires 3/07 
Sales, card manufacturing, check and card personalization; 
lease expires 2/06 
Check and card manufacturing and personalization, executive 
offices, lease expires 02/07 
Sales, license card personalization, lease expires 12/05 
Sales, PSDM, check manufacturing and personalization, lease 
expires 02/06. 
Card personalization, lease expires 3/05 

11.000 Leased CPS head office. sales and card personalization, lease explres 
7/07 

1,200 Leased Sales and card personalization lease month to month 

32,000 Leased Card manufacturing and personalizatlon, lease explres 4/04 
100 Leased Sales and card personalazataon, lease month to month 

The Company believes that all its material property, plants and 
equipment are well maintained, in good operating condition and suitable for its 
purposes and needs through calendar year 2006. See Note S to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for additional information regarding lease costs. The 
Company believes that there will be no difficulty either negotiating renewals of 
its real property leases as they expire or in finding other satisfactory space. 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS. 

CHAPTER 11 FILING - CONFIRMATION AND CONSUMMATION OF THE PLAN 

On December 8, 1999 (the "Petition Date"), the Parent (but none of its 
subsidiaries) filed a petition for reorganization relief under Chapter 11 of the 
United States Bankruptcy Code. On that date, the Parent also filed its initial 
plan of reorganization which set forth the manner in which claims against and 
interests in the Parent would be treated following its emergence from Chapter 
11. Only the Parent filed a petition for reorganization relief under Chapter 11. 
None of the Parent's subsidiaries was a party to the Chapter 11 Proceeding or 
any other insolvency or similar proceeding. 

The Parent's plan of reorganization was subsequently amended four times 
and on May 2 4 ,  2002, the Parent submitted its Final Disclosure Statement with 
respect to its proposed Fourth Amended Reorganization Plan to the 



Bankruptcy Court. On August 2 2 ,  2002,  the Bankruptcy Court confirmed the Plan. 
On October 1, 2002,  the Effective Date, all conditions required for the 
consummation of the Plan were achieved and the Plan became effective. 

On January 29, 2003, In accordance wlth the standard procedures of the 
Bankruptcy Court, the Parent flied flnal ornnlbus objectlons to expunge all 
clams that ~t belleves have no basls or merlt The Parent's objectlons lncluded 
objectlons to clalms that were dupllcatlve, lnconslstent wlth the Company's 
books and records, untlmely, already satlsfled or resolved under the Plan, or 
otherwise wlthout merlt The Bankruptcy Court wlll conslder the Company's 
objectlons to the proofs of clalm, and any responses by the affected claimants 
thereto, at a hearlng scheduled May 6 ,  2004,  or on such other adjourned dates as 
may be scheduled by the Bankruptcy Court. The Company has reinstated all known 
credltor clams that were recorded as pre-petltlon llabliltles net of any 
negotiated settlements 

OTHER POTENTIAL CLAIMS AND PROCEEDINGS 

Dlspute wlth the Blackstone Group L P In the fourth quarter of 2003,  
the Parent and ~ t s  Chapter 11 Investment advisors, the Blackstone Group 
("Blackstone), agreed to settle Blackstone's asserted clam of $1.6 mllllon plus 
Interest and costs (pursuant to an unsecured promissory note whlch was scheduled 
to be payable upon consummation of the Plan) As a result of the settlement, 
Blackstone recelved from the Parent approxlmately $0 6  mllllon In cash and 
approxlmately $ 1  3  mllllon In Senlor Notes whlch were repurchased by the Company 
In the open market durlng 2003 at a cost of approxlmately $0 6 mllllon 

Lithuania Claim. In October 2003,  the Parent notified the Bank of 
Lithuania, ("Lithuania"), that it would not make its scheduled installment 
settlement payment of $ 0 . 5  million due October 1, 2003 due to its cashlflow 
constraints. The payment was part of a remaining $ 1 . 7  million settlement 
obligation between the Parent and Lithuania that was entered into the Bankruptcy 
Court and became effective upon the October 1, 2002 consummation of the Plan. 
Both parties initially entered into a discussion in an attempt to restructure 
the balance of the obligation to avoid further litigation. However, counsel for 
Lithuania indicated that the Parent's initial proposal was unacceptable and 
issued a notice of default. As a result of the default, the entire $ 1 . 7  million 
obligation was recorded as a current liability in accounts payable and accrued 
expenses at December 31,  2003.  On February 4, 2004,  counsel for Lithuania filed 
a complaint against the Parent in the United States District court, Southern 
District of New York, seeking a judgment in the amount of $ 1 . 7  million, as well 
as interest, costs and disbursements. On February 1 2 ,  2004,  counsel for 
Lithuania filed the identical complaint in the United States District Court, 
District of New Jersey. The Parent has not yet formally responded to either 
Complaint. 

Commonwealth of Australia Claim. In January 2003,  LM received a 
repayment request from the Australian Treasury Department (the "Treasury") 
related to a contract under which LM provided services to the General Sales Tax 
Office (the "GST"). Services rendered under this contract were provided by LM to 
the GST between the years 2000 and 2 0 0 1 .  The claim for repayment alleges that an 
overpayment of approximately $1.0  million was made by the GST. In order to 
resolve this dispute, LM and the GST executed a settlement agreement whereby LM 
will pay $ 0 . 8  million from ti) the proceeds received from LM's sales process if 
completed by December 31,  2003 or (iil in twelve equal installments commencing 
January 2004 which balance would be accelerated upon the proceeds from any sale 
of LM after December 31, 2 0 0 3 .  Accordingly, L M  has fully reserved this amount as 
of December 31, 2003 with respect to the proposed settlement. 

Potential SERP Claim. In the first quarter of 2004,  the Parent notified 
former pre-petition participants of the Parent's Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Plan ("the SERP") that due to cash flow constraints it would 
indefinitely suspend any future payments until further notice under the SERP. 
One of the participants has formally filed a notice of default. The Parent 
intends to enter into discussions with various participants in an attempt to 
settle payments due under the SERP in an effort to avoid litigation. However 
there can be no assurance that a successful outcome between the parties can be 
achieved. 

Dlspute wlth the USDA In the thlrd quarter of 2003,  the USDA gave ABN 
flnal notlflcatlon and dellvery lnstructlons for the remalnlng food coupons held 
In secure storage by ABN pursuant to lts dlstrlbutlon contract wlth the USDA 
whlch explred on September 30, 2003 ABN fully performed and completed the 
remalnlng two months of servlce pursuant to the terms of thls contract, and In 
the normal course bllled the USDA approxlmately $1.5  mllllon In accordance wlth 
the contract ABN formally requested In wrltlng that ~t be pald In full pursuant 
to the terms of the contract and the USDA formally denled approxlmately $1.4 
mllllon of ABN's clalm ABN belleves ~t has fully complled wlth all terms under 
such contract However, pursuant to the revenue recognltlon rules under 
Statement of Accounting Bulletln ("SAB") 101,  the Company has not as of thls 
date recognized any of the revenue on these servlces as a result of the USDA's 
relectlon of ABN's clalm. On March 19, 2004 ABN flled a complaint before the 
USDA Board of Contract Appeals, seeklng a judgment In the amount of $ 1  5  mllllon 
lnterest thereon 

ITEM 4 SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 



None. 

PART I1 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER 
MATTERS. 

The Company's Common Stock trades on the over-the-counter market and is 
quoted on the NASDAQ OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol "ABNT." The Series 1 
Warrants and Series 2 Warrants are traded on the same market under the symbols 
"ABNWn and "ABNZU, respectively. The Common Stock of the reorganized Company 
began trading on October 15, 2002 after the emergence of the Company from 
Chapter 11. Accordingly, prices for the old common shares are not shown because 
they are not comparable. 

' The following table sets forth the high and low per share bid 
quotations for the Common Stock as reported by the OTC Bulletin Board since 
October 15, 2002: 

High Low 

2003 
FirstQuarter $0.24 $0.05 
Second Quarter 0.33 0.24 
Third Quarter 0.90 0.33 
Fourth Quarter 0.75 0.41 

2002 
Fourth Quarter $ 0.54 $ 0.05 

During the first quarter of 2004 through March 16, 2004, reported per 
share bid quotations for the Common Stock ranged from a high of $0.61 to a low 
of $0.36. 

The OTC market quotations reflect inter-dealer quotations, without 
markup, markdown or commission and may not represent actual transactions. 
Although shares of the Common Stock are traded on the OTC Bulletin Board, 
trading of the shares is sporadic and, an established public trading market for 
the Company's securities does not exist. 

As of March 18, 2004, the Parent had approximately 3,049 Common 
Stockholders of record. 

Securities authorized for issuance under Equity Compensation Plans. 

The following table represents compensation plans under which equity 
securities of the Parent were authorized for issuance as approved by security 
holders pursuant to the Plan. There were no equity compensation plans not 
previously approved by security holders. 



Number of securities 
Number of securities remalnlng available for 

to be lssued Weighted-average future issuance under 
upon exercise of exerclse price of equity compensation plans 

outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities 
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a) 

--.-----------.---- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Equity compensation 
plans approved by 
security holders 

Equity compensation 
plans not approved 
by security holders 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  -.------------------ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total 7 8 0 , 0 0 0  $ 2 . 5 0  3 3 7 , 7 0 0  

Dividend Policy 

No cash dividends were paid on the Parent's common equity in 2003, 
2002, or in 2001. The Parent is restricted from paying cash dividends on its 
Common Stock by the terms of its financing agreements. As a result, the Parent 
does not anticipate that any dividends with respect to the Common Stock will be 
paid in the foreseeable future. See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations." 

As a holding company, the Parent is dependent on dividends from its 
subsidiaries to service its US publicly held debt and to fund its corporate 
office expenses. Currently, ABN, ABNB, CPS and Transtex are permitted to pay 
dividends, although presently only ABN and ABNB generate sufficient excess cash 
flow to fund any material portion of the Parent's obligations. With respect to 
LM, the Parent is unable to repatriate dividends due to restrictions under LM's 
banking facility. It is highly unlikely that ABN and ABNB will continue to 
generate sufficient excess cash flow from their respective operations to service 
and repay the principal on the Parent's remaining reorganized public debt 
structure and fund the Parent's corporate office expenses. This factor, combined 
with the Company's limited access to capital and financial markets to refinance 
the Senior Notes, makes it highly likely that the Company will require a further 
restructuring, bankruptcy or partial or total liquidation or sale of the Company 
on or before January 31, 2005. For a further discussion of these risks, please 
see Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations," Item 7A, "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About 
Market Risk," and the Independent Auditors' Report with respect to the Company's 
Consolidated Financial Statements filed herewith. 

Trading of the Company's New Common Stock 

As a result of the consummation of the Plan, the Parent was able to 
reduce a significant principal amount of its outstanding indebtedness by 
converting a substantial portion of that indebtedness into Common Stock, the 
majority which is closely held by a small number of holders. Due to the closely 
held nature of the Common Stock and because of the continuing risks disclosed 
herein, management believes that the Common Stock may be speculative and 
therefore cannot predict its value, if any. 

Post Reorganization Equity Structure 

Common Stock - Pursuant to the terms of the Plan, on the Effective 
Date, the Parent authorized 20 milllon shares of Common Stock, $.Ol par value 
per share. 11,828,571 shares were issued pursuant to the Plan, whlch Included 
1,428 shares of Common Stock issued pursuant to a Rlghts Offering. There were no 
new shares issued in 2003. Each share of Common Stock represents one voting 
rlght and the Common Stock does not have any pre-emptlve rights. Dividends on 
the Common Stock are payable solely at the discretion of the Board of Directors 
and are restricted pursuant to the terms of the Senior Note indenture. 

Warrants- Under the Plan on the Effective Date, the Parent authorized 
and issued two series of warrants totaling 622,481, each representing the right 
to purchase one share of Common Stock. These warrants vested Immediately upon 
issuance and will explre five years from the Effective Date. The 311,241 (Series 
1 Warrants) will have a strlke price of 



$10.00 and the 311,240 (Series 2 Warrants) will have a strike price of $12.50. 
Both sets of warrants have certain anti-dilution rights which upon exercise 
shall be adjusted for stock splits, dividends, recapitalization, and similar 
events. Upon a merger or consolidation of the Company, holders of warrants shall 
receive the market value of the warrants or warrants in the merged or 
consolidated company. 



Management Incentlve Optlons- Under the Plan, the Parent was authorized 
to Issue Management Incentlve Optlons to certaln employees and consultants of 
the reorganized Parent and ~ t s  subsldlarles, following the Effective Date, 
pursuant to the Parent's 2002 Management Incentlve Plan (the "Incentlve Planw). 
Such Management Incentlve Optlons permlt reclplents to purchase shares of Common 
Stock at an optlon strlke prlce of $2.50  per share, upon the terms and 
condltlons set forth In the Incentlve Plan The Incentlve Plan permlts the 
lssuance of Management Incentlve Optlons to purchase up to 1 , 1 1 7 , 7 0 0  shares or 
approxlmately 8  1% of the Common Stock on a fully dlluted basls. Unless 
otherwise determined by the Board of Dlrectors upon Issuance, the optlons are 
scheduled to explre on the earller of (1) 1 0  years after the lnltlal grant, (11) 
90 days after termlnatlon of employment for any reason other than death, 
dlsablllty, retlrement or cause, (111) one year after termlnatlon of employment 
by reason of death, dlsablllty or retlrement or (IV) termlnatlon of employment 
for cause On September 1 2 ,  2002,  the Board of Dlrectors of the Parent approved 
a grant of 7 8 0 , 0 0 0  Management Incentlve Optlons to key employees No Management 
Incentlve Optlons were lssued to employees In 2003 

Consultant Options. Consultant Options were issued upon the Effective 
Date of the Plan that entitle the Company's former Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer, Morris Weissman ("Weissman"), to purchase up to 8 8 , 5 3 1  shares of Common 
Stock or approximately 0 . 6 4 %  of the New Common Stock on a fully diluted basis at 
an exercise price of $ 2 . 5 0  per share. The Consultant Options shall expire on the 
tenth anniversary of the Effective Date of the Plan in accordance with the terms 
of a settlement agreement with Weissman. 

Equity Options. Equity Options were issued upon the Effective Date of 
the Plan that entitle the holders of old preferred stock and common stock claims 
to purchase (i) up to 8 8 , 5 3 1  shares of Common Stock, or approximately 0 . 6 4 %  of 
the Common Stock on a fully diluted basis, at an exercise price of $2.50  per 
share exercisable at such time as the Common Stock trades at an average price of 
$ 5 . 0 0  over twenty ( 2 0 )  consecutive trading days, and (ii) up to 8 8 , 5 3 1  shares of 
Common Stock or approximately 0 . 6 4 %  of the Common Stock on a fully diluted 
basis, at an exercise price of $2.50  per share exercisable at such time as the 
Common Stock trades at an average price of $ 7 . 5 0  over twenty ( 2 0 )  consecutive 
trading days. The term of an Equity Option shall commence on the grant date and 
terminate upon the expiration of ten years from the grant date. At the 
expiration date all rights under an Equity Option shall cease. To the extent all 
or any portion of an Equity Option becomes exercisable as described above, such 
Equity Option will remain exercisable until the expiration date even though the 
Common Stock subsequently trades at an average price less than the target levels 
described above, provided however that no portion of any Equity Options shall be 
exercisable after the expiration date. 

Plan Admlnlstratlve Clalms. Admlnlstratlve Clalms under the Plan 
Include prlmarlly legal fees, Investment advlsors fees, US Trustee fees and 
varlous prlntlng and publlc notlflcatlon costs. Expenses Incurred In the year 
ended December 31,  2003 (Successor Company), the twelve months ended December 
31,  2002 (Predecessor and Successor Companies combined) and the year ended 
December 3 1 ,  2 0 0 1  (Predecessor Company) pursuant to the restructuring 1s as 
follows ( ~ n  thousands). 

Year 
Ended 

December 31, 
Successor Co 

2003 

Legal $ 93 
Investment Advlsors 234 
Trustees Fees 3 3 
Printlng and rnalllng 
Inforrnatlon agent 

--..---..--- 

$ 360 

Three Months Nine Months 
Ended Ended 

December 31, September 30, 
Successor Co Predecessor Co 

Twelve Months 
Ended 

December 31, 
Comblned 

2002 

Year 
Ended 

December 31, 
Predecessor Co. 

2001 

Legal and other professional fees of approxlmately $ 0  4. mllllon, $ 0 . 8  
mllllon and $ 0 . 7  mllllon were pald In 2003,  2 0 0 2 ,  and 2001,  respectively In 
accordance wlth retentions approved by the Bankruptcy Court. In addltlon, the 
Parent agreed In the fourth quarter of 2003 to settle wlth Blackstone, the 
Parent's Investment advlsor, wlth respect to Blackstone's $ 1  6  rnllllon asserted 
clam As a result of the settlement, Blackstone recelved from the Parent In 
January 2004 approxlmately $ 0  6  mllllon In cash and approxlmately $ 1  3 mllllon 
In Senlor Notes whlch were repurchased by the Company In the open market durlng 
2003 at a cost of approxlmately $ 0  6  mllllon 

The Parent antlclpates that addltlonal legal expenses to wlnd down the 
Chapter 11 Proceeding lncludlng but not llmlted to the flllng of omnlbus clalms 
oblectlons will be requlred. It 1s antlclpated that addltlonal fees requlred to 
perform 



additional wind down and other ministerial services will be incurred potentially 
in 2004 and should be less than $0.1 million. 

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

The selected financial data presented below is for the twelve months 
ended December 31, 2003 (Successor Company), the three months ended December 31, 
2002 for the Successor Company and the nine months ended September 30, 2002 
(Predecessor Company), and the year ended 2001 for the Predecessor Company and 
is derived from the consolidated financial statements, and should be read in 
conjunction with such consolidated financial statements, including the notes 
thereto, appearing elsewhere herein. With respect to the Company's operating 
results, the Company has presented the results of the Predecessor Company and 
the Successor Company for 2002 on a combined basis, as these combined results 
are capable of comparison to the results of the Successor Company for 2003 and 
the Predecessor Company for 2001 and 2000, except for changes in interest and 
depreciation expenses resulting from the reorganization of the Parent's debt and 
fair market value adjustments to the Company's property, plant and equipment as 
a consequence of the consummation of the Plan and related Fresh Start reporting. 
Additionally, pursuant to the "Final Judgment as to Defendant American Banknote 
Corporationu of the United States District Court of the Southern District of New 
York, dated July 19, 2001, the Parent is omitting from this report (and from any 
future report or statement filed with the Commission) the presentation of 
selected financial information for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999. 
Therefore, only selected financial data for the above-mentioned years of both 
the Predecessor and Successor Company is included in this section. 



Year Three Months Nine Months 
Ended Ending Ending 

December 31, December 31, September 30, 
2003 2002 2002 

(Successor Co) (Successor Co) (Predecessor Co) 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data) 

INCOME STATEMENT DATA 
Continuing Operations 
Sales 
Cost of good sold 
Selling and administrative 
Restructuring 
Goodwill and asset impairments 
Depreciation and amortization 

Operating income (loss) 
Post retirement benefit curtailment gain 
Interest expense 
Gain on senior note repurchases 
Interest and other, net 

Loss before reorganization items, 
taxes on income and minority interest 

Fresh-Start Gain 
Reorganization costs 

Income (loss) before taxes on income 
and minority interest 

Taxes on income 

Income (loss) before minority interest 
Minority interest 

Income (loss) from continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Income from discontinued operations 
Extraordinary items 
Forgiveness of debt and debt reinstatement 

Net Income (loss) 

Income (loss) per commons share 
basic and diluted (1) 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Extraordinary items 

Net income (loss) per share (1) 

Shares used in computing per share 
amounts - basic and diluted: 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Extraordinary items 

Twelve Months Year Year 
2002 Ended Ended 

Comblned December 31, December 31, 
(Successor & 2001 2000 
Predecessor Co) (Predecessor Co) (Predecessor Co) 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
(Dollars In thousands, except share and per share data) 

INCOME STATEMENT DATA 
Continuing Operations 
Sales 
Cost of good sold 
Selling and administrative 
Restructuring 
Goodwill and asset impairments 
Depreciation and amortization 

Operating income (loss) 
Post retirement benefit curtailment gain 
Interest expense 



Gain on senior note repurchases 
Interest and other, net 540 

- - - - - - - - - - - -  
Loss before reorganization items, 
taxes on income and minority interest (64,920) 

Fresh-Start Gain (223,185) 
Reorganization costs 1,130 

- - - - - - - - - - - -  
Income (loss) before taxes on income 
and minority interest 157,135 

Taxes on income 7,910 
- - - - - - - - - - - -  

Income (loss) before minority interest 149,225 
Minority interest 17,249 

- - - - - - - - - - - -  
Income (loss) from continuing operations 131,976 
Discontinued operations 
Income from discontinued operations 
Extraordinary items 
Forgiveness of debt and debt reinstatement 89,520 

- - - - - - - - - - - -  
Net Income (loss) $ 221,496 

------------ ------------ 

Income (loss) per commons share 
basic and diluted (1) 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Extraordinary items 

Net income (loss) per share (1) 

Shares used in computing per share 
amounts - basic and diluted: 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Extraordinary items 

(1) Per share amounts are not shown for the Predecessor Company and the 
Combined Successor and Predecessor Companies due to non-comparability. 

( 2 )  Discontinued operations include the operations of a subsidiary sold and the 
gain on its sale of $0.6 million in October 2000. 



As of December 31, 
2003 2002 2001 2000 

(Successor Co) (Predecessor Co) 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

BALANCE SHEET DATA: 
Cash and cash equivalent $ 9,101 $ 10,769 $ 9,740 $ 8,278 
Worklng capltal surplus (deflclency) (1) 18,183 13,964 (184,046) (181,716) 
Total assets 201,567 217,751 164,786 181,098 
Long-term debt lncludlng current 
portlon (2) 160,610 141,451 41,814 46,303 
Stockholders' deflcit (47,477) (8,781) (161,533) (148,620) 

(1) Includes Parent liabilities subject to compromise totaling $209.4 million 
and $203.2 million in 2001 and 2000 which were exchanged, reinstated and 
/or modified upon consummation in accordance with the Plan. 

(2) Includes Parent Company Senior Notes of $100 million and $ 9 5 . 5  
million in 2003 and 2002, respectively which were reinstated on 
consummation in October 2002 pursuant to the Plan. 

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS. 

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations relates entirely to the comparison of the 
twelve months ended December 31, 2003 (Successor Company) to the twelve months 
ended December 31, 2002 (both Predecessor and Successor Companies combined), the 
twelve months ended December 31, 2002 (both Predecessor and Successor Companies 
combined) to the twelve months ended December 31, 2001 (Predecessor Company) and 
the comparison of the Predecessor Company for the twelve months ended December 
31, 2001 and 2000. The Company's combined results of operations for 2002 
(Predecessor and Successor Companies) are capable of comparison to the results 
of operations of the Successor Company for 2003 and the Predecessor Company for 
2001, except for changes in interest and depreciation expenses resulting from 
the reorganization of the Parent's debt and fair market value adjustments to the 
Company's property, plant and equipment as a consequence of the consummation of 
the Plan and related Fresh Start reporting. As a result, unless otherwise 
indicated the discussion of results of operations for the years 2003 versus 2002 
and 2002 versus 2001 will be on a twelve month basis. 

The Company operates and manages its businesses based on geographic 
location. See Note P of "Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements," which 
include geographic information for the Company's businesses. 

THE COMPARISONS THAT FOLLOW ISOLATE AND QUANTIFY THE EFFECT THAT 
CHANGES IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES HAVE HAD ON THE RESULTS OF OPERATIONS OF THE 
COMPANY, THEREBY ENABLING COMPARISON OF OPERATING RESULTS OF THE COMPANY'S 
SUBSIDIARIES IN US CONSTANT DOLLAR TERMS ("CONSTANT DOLLARS"). IN PERFORMING 
THIS COMPARISON, THE COMPANY UTILIZES A CONSTANT DOLLAR EXCHANGE RATE AS IF THE 
EXCHANGE RATE FOR THE MOST RECENT PERIOD REMAINED AT THE SAME LEVELS AS THE 
PRIOR PERIOD FOR WHICH THE COMPARISON IS BEING PERFORMED. 

The following abbreviations are used to refer to the Company's three 
principal product lines: Transaction Cards and Systems - "TCS"; Printing 
Services and Document Management - "PSDM"; and Security Printing Solutions - 
"SPS" . 

COMPARISON OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - 2003 (SUCCESSOR COMPANY) WITH 2002 
(PREDECESSOR AND SUCCESSOR COMPANIES) 

Sales for the years ended 2003 (Successor Company) and 2002 
(Predecessor and Successor Companies, combined) were $222.6 million and $202.3 
million, respectively. Sales, in millions, and as a percentage of total sales 
for each of the Company's geographic locations is as follows: 



Years Ended 
~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - . ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - . ~ ~ - . . ~ - . . ~ ~ . . ~ ~ . . . ~ . . .  

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 
(Successor (Successor and Predecessor 
Company) Companies Combined) 

Sales % Sales t - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Brazil $ 98.3 44.2% $ 98.7 48.8% 
Australia 80.1 36.0% 57.6 28.5% 
United States 21.9 9.8% 32.4 16.0% 
Argentina 5.1 2.3% 4.1 2.0% 
France 17.2 7.7% 9.5 4.7% 

---.---. -.--- .---.-- --..- 

$ 222.6 100.0% $ 202.3 100.0% 
-------- ----- -------- ----- ------- ----- ------- ----- 

Sales 

Sales by forelgn subsidiaries represented approximately 90% in 2003 (Successor 
Company), as compared to 84% in 2002 (Successor and Predecessor Companies 
Continued) of the Company's consolidated sales 

Although reported sales in 2003 increased by $20.3 million or 10.0% from 2002, 
sales increased by $12.3 million in constant US dollars, after deducting $8.0 
million attributable to foreign currency fluctuations. The adjustments due to 
exchange rate fluctuations included an appreciation in the Australian and Euro 
(France) currencies that resulted in increased revenues of $13.5 million and 
$2.9, respectively, partly offset by a $8.3 million decline in sales 
attributable to a devaluation of the Brazilian Real and a $0.1 million decline 
attributable to a devaluation of the Argentine Peso. The constant dollar sales 
increase of $12.3 million resulted from higher sales in Brazil of $7.9 million, 
Argentina of $1.1 million, France of $4.9 million and Australia of $8.9 million, 
partly offset by lower sales in the United States of $10.5 million. The net 
increase in sales in constant dollars is discussed in detail by subsidiary 
below. 

The decrease of $10.5 million in sales in the United States was due to decreased 
SPS sales at ABN of food coupons (including distribution sales) of $6.4 million, 
stock and bond certificates of $3.6 million, and $1.4 million of lower revenue 
generated from ABN's distribution and fulfillment program with the United States 
Postal Service (the "USPS"). These decreases were partly offset by $0.9 million 
of increases in secure commercial and government print sales at lower margins. 
The continued reduction in stock and bond certificate sales is due to the trend 
toward book entry securities and next day settlement (reducing or eliminating 
the need for physical certificates), as well as a decline in new issues of 
securities. The elimination in food coupon sales reflects the completion of the 
United States Department of Agriculture's (the "USDA's") transition to the 
electronic benefits program with respect to ABN's print contract with the USDA. 
and the USDA's written denial of ABN's claim for $1.5 million in final billings 
owed under ABN's fulfillment of its distribution contract. (See Item 2 
"Liquidity and Capital Resources'' provided herein for further information). The 
lower revenue on the USPS program was due to the loss of a major customer in 
2002, a union work stoppage at certain customers on the West coast of the United 
States which restricted shipments, and lower overall customer demand resulting 
from a U.S. postal stamp rate increase. In general, the overall demand for 
secure paper-based documents of value that are used in the public and private 
sector continues to decline. These trends have and will continue to have a 
negative effect on revenues and on the mix of sales and gross margins at ABN. 

Sales in Australia at LM were $8.9 million higher when compared to the prior 
year. This increase was due to $11.7 million in higher PSDM sales primarily 
resulting from new revenues generated by LM through the introduction of its mail 
aggregation business albeit at lower margins. These increases were partly offset 
by lower SPS sales of $2.0 million, of which $1.4 million represents a reduction 
in passport orders placed by the Australian government as a result of its ' 
decision not to renew the passport contract with LM and $0.6 million in lower 
sales due to decreases in check usage and check prices received from banks. In 
addition, TCS sales were lower by $0.8 million due to a reduction in the 
issuance of drivers' licenses and lower volume levels on card personalization 
offset partly by higher base stock card production. 

At Transtex, TCS sales Increased by $1 1 mlllion despite the severe and ongoing 
economic recession which continues In Argentina The increase In TCS sales was 
primarily due to a hlgher volume of orders placed in 2003 on prepald telephone 
cards and non-secure commercial loyalty cards, partly offset by lower overall 
prices received on cards due to competitive pressures Because of the volatility 
of Argentine credlt markets, however, the overall trend In card usage remalns 
uncertain As a result, there can be no assurance that the volume of TCS sales 
wlll continue to grow 

In France, the lncrease of 54 9 million in TCS sales at CPS was prlnclpally due 
to an Increase in sales on bank cards of approxlmately $4 9 mlllion Thls 
increase was primarily due to the banks' requirement that CPS purchase and 
charge them for the cost of non-personalized base stock transactions cards CPS 
also recelved higher card volumes from existlng banking customers as well as 
acqulred new banking customers In 2003 and also received higher pricing for new 
technological enhancements required by certain banks to include electronic purse 
capabilities on cards In addition, a hlgher volume of phone card orders were 
placed in 2003 versus 2002, partly offset by lower prices for such cards. 
resulting In a net increase In phone card sales of $0 8 milllon These increases 
were partly offset by reduced volumes on loyalty and other financial card 
programs of $0 8 milllon 



Sales at ABNB in Brazil in 2003 were $7.9 million higher than in 2002. The net 
increase is attributable to higher PSDM, TCS and SPS sales of $6.9 million, $1.5 
million and $0.9 million, respectively. The increase in PSDM sales was primarily 
due to increased sales of printing services predominantly due to two new banking 
customers and the increase in TCS sales was due to a $1.2 million increase in 
credit card sales due to higher volume and increased prices and a $0.3 million 
increase in phone card sales due to higher prices, partly offset by lower 
volumes resulting from the telephone companies' decision to increase the unit 
value on card denominations. The increase in SPS sales was due to higher volumes 
in driver's license issuances. These increases were partly offset by lower check 
volume sales of $1.4 million. 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Although reported cost of goods sold in 2003 increased $24.0 million or 16.3% as 
compared to 2002 (with a corresponding decrease in gross margins of 
$3.7 million). cost of goods sold increased by $16.8 million in constant US 
dollars, after deducting $7.2 million attributable to foreign currency 
fluctuations. As a result, exchange rate fluctuations account for increased 
gross margins of $0.8 million. The effect of exchange rate appreciation by 
country on cost of goods sold and gross margins, respectively, was as follows: 
Australia - $10.9 million and $2.6 million and France - $2.5 million and $0.3 
million partly offset by exchange rate devaluation in Brazil - $6.2 million and 
$2.1 million. There was no impact in Argentina resulting from exchange rate 
fluctuations. 

The constant dollar increase in cost of goods sold resulted primarily from the 
increase in sales discussed above, a shift in product mix towards higher volume, 
lower margin products, and overall competitive pricing pressures. As a result, 
gross margins in constant dollars decreased by approximately $4.5 million when 
compared to the prior year. The net increase in cost of goods sold in constant 
.dollars is discussed in detail by subsidiary below. 

As a percentage of sales, cost of goods sold increased to 76.9% in 2003 as 
compared to 72.8% in 2002. A comparison of the percentage of cost of goods sold 
by each of the Company's geographic locations to the prior year is as follows: 

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 
.......................................... 

2003 2002 
(SUCCESSOR COMPANY) (PREDECESSOR COMPANY) 
-...---....----.... --....----....-----.. 

Brazil 74.7% 74.6% 
Australia 
United States 
Argentina 
France 

Cost of goods sold at ABNB in Brazil increased by $6.0 million from 2002, with a 
corresponding increase in gross margins of $1.9 million. Cost of goods sold as a 
percentage of sales was approximately the same when compared to 2002. The 
increase in cost of goods sold in constant dollar terms was primarily 
attributable to the increase in sales discussed above. In addition, there were 
higher fixed costs primarily attributable to increased maintenance, rental, and 
communication costs with respect to SPS driver's license, electronic print, and 
PSDM products, and additional maintenance required on the TCS phone card 
chemical lines. Also, PSDM costs in 2002 were lower as a result of the one-time 
value added tax credits received from the Brazilian federal government of 
approximately $3.5 million. These increases were partly offset by a favorable 
product mlx resulting from higher margin sales of SPS driver's license and 
intaglio products and TCS magnetic stripe transaction cards. 

Costs of goods sold at LM in Australla lncreased by $8 2 mllllon and were 
accompanied by an lncrease In gross margins of $0 7 milllon when compared to the 
prlor year As a percentage of sales, cost of goods sold Increased by 1 9% when 
compared to the prlor year The lncrease In cost of goods sold In constant 
dollar terms 1s primarily due to a change In product mlx resulting from hlgher 
variable costs and lower marglns from the lntroductlon of LM's mall aggregatlon 
buslness A reductlon In volume order levels on hlgher margln SPS bank checks 
and passports contrlbuted to the trend toward lower marglns and higher costs as 
a percentage of sales 

Cost of goods sold at ABN In the Unlted States decreased by $3 8 milllon and 
gross marglns decllned $6.7 mllllon when compared to the prlor year As a 
percentage of sales, cost of goods sold Increased by approximately 10 4% This 
1s prlmarlly due to a change in product mlx whereby sales of higher margxn, 
lower cost stock and bond and food coupon products continued to decline and were 
partly replaced by sales of lower margln, higher cost direct fulflllment, secure 
government and commerclal prlnting products The reductlon In food coupon 
products resulted from the termination of both the prlnt and distrlbutlon 
contracts with the USDA This trend was partly offset by lower fixed costs as a 
result of the consolidation of ABN's Phlladelphla operation lnto lts Tennessee 
locatlon (See Part 1- "Financial Information about Segments" provided herein 
for further information) 

In Argentlna, cost of goods sold at Transtex was approximately $0 9 million 
hlgher than In 2002, with an lncrease In gross marglns of $0 2 mllllon, 
prlmarlly as a result of increased sales Cost of goods sold as a percentage of 
sales lncreased by 5 4% over the prlor year Thls lncrease was primarily due to 
a hlgher volume of phone and non-secure commerclal and 



loyalty cards produced at significantly lower competitive prlces along with 
higher imported raw material costs due to the weak Argentine Peso. 

At CPS In France, cost of goods sold Increased by approxlmately $5 5 miillon 
when compared to 2002 resulting In an decrease in gross marglns of $0 6 mlllion 
As a percentage of sales, cost of goods sold increased by approxlmately 13 2% 
from ZOO2 primarily due to higher costs as a result of the requirement from the 
banks that CPS purchase the non-personallzed base stock transaction card and 
pass the cost along to the banks In addltlon, there was a change In product mix 
resulting from an increase in lower margln phone card orders beginning in the 
second quarter of 2003 

Selling and Administrative Expenses 

Reported sf-llng and aorrinlsrracive expenses increased by $6 1 rrilllon wher. 
corrpared to 2002 Exchsnqe rate appreclatlon ~esclted In a net Increase of 52.1 
million in such expenses, attributable to currency appreciation in Australia and 
France of approximately $2.3 million and $0.2 million, respectively, partly 
offset by currency devaluation in Brazil of approximately $0.4 million. There 
was no impact of foreign currency in Argentina. As a result, the net increase in 
selling and administrative expense from the prior year in constant dollars was 
$4.0 million. 

In constant dollars, ABNB's selling and administrative expense increased by $1.6 
million principally due to higher commissions and salaries on increased sales 
and increased administrative wages pursuant to union increases. LM's 
administrative expense increased by $3.3 million in constant dollars primarily 
due to an increase in professional, investment advisory, bank and due diligence 
fees in connection with the proposed sale and restructuring of LM, (See Part 1 
"Financial Information about Segments for further information") and the 
establishment of a provision to settle the Australian General Sales Tax office 
claim. (See Part I1 Item 1 "Legal Proceedings" for further information). These 
increases were partly offset by $0.3 million due to lower commissionable sales 
at ABN, and lower administrative expenses of $0.4 million at ABN due to the 
reduction in personnel expenses related to the closure of its Philadelphia plant 
and additional cost cutting initiatives at its Tennessee location. 
Administrative expenses in France and Argentina were approximately the same when 
compared to 2002. As a result of the above, for the Company as a whole, selling 
and administrative expenses as a percentage of sales were higher at 15.5% in 
2003 as compared to 14.1% in 2002. 

Restructuring 

The restructuring charge of $0.9 million in 2003 represents severance payments 
to employees in connection with ABN's decision to close its Philadelphia plant 
and consolidate all of its manufacturing operations into its Tennessee location. 
(See Item 1 - "Financial Information About Segments" and Note G to the Company's 
Consolidated Financial Statements provided herein for further information). 

The restructuring charge of $1.9 million in 2002 represents termination payments 
to employees in connection with LM's restructuring program for the purpose of 
consolidating its manufacturing operations. (See Item 1 - "Financial Information 
About Segments" and Note G to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements 
provided herein for further information). 

Goodwill and asset impairment 

The Goodwill and asset impairment charge of $42.7 million in 2003, represents 
the remeasurement of the value of the Company's subsidiaries based on the 
Parent's review of projected cash flows and valuation multiples based on 
prevailing market conditions which resulted in a $42.6 million impairment charge 
in accordance with SFAS No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" and an 
impairment provision of $1.2 million established for certain non-performing 
assets at LM. These charges were partly offset by a $1.1 million recovery at ABN 
resulting from a favorable settlement on its lease with the landlord of its idle 
Chicago facility. (See Part I "Financial Information About Segments" and Note H 
) .  

A review by the Parent in 2002 of valuation multiples based on prevailing market 
conditions led to a Goodwill and asset impairment charge of $72.8 million for 
the twelve months ended December 31, 2002. This review resulted in an impairment 
charge of $47.4 million for the three months ended December 31, 2002 (Successor 
Company), of which $33.2 million related to ABNB and $14.2 million related to 
ABN. In addition, in the third quarter of 2002 (Predecessor Company), the Parent 
took a charge of $25.4 million which consisted of a write-off of LM's entire 
Goodwill balance of $25.2 million based on an evaluation of LM's high level of 
indebtedness and a $0.2 million reserve with respect to the carrying value of 
certain equipment at ABN dedicated to the production of food coupons (See Note H 
to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements provided herein for further 
information) . 

Depreciation Expense 

Reported depreciation and amortization expense for 2003 was $4 2 mlllion hlgher 
when compared to 2002 Exchange rate varlatlons on a net basis had no Impact on 
the increase The increase was primarily related to the additional depreclatlon 
expense at ABNB resulting from the falr valuation of fixed assets whlch resulted 
In a step-up In basls In accordance wlth Fresh Start accounting in the thlrd 
quarter of 2002 




